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REGIONAL SOLID WASTE ASSOCIATION
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA

January 9, 2020
9:00 a.m.

Fletcher Cove Community Center

133 Pacific Avenue
Solana Beach, CA

CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

SWEARING-IN OF NEW BOARD MEMBER(S) - ACTION ITEM

This item is scheduled to swear-in new board members as the delegate/
representative from a member city.

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS

This item is scheduled to provide an opportunity for public testimony on matters
within the jurisdiction of the Association. The Association may receive comments
but no action may be taken. Anyone desiring to speak is requested to fill out a
speaker slip.

CONSENT CALENDAR

(Consent Calendar items will be acted on simultaneously with one motion unless
separate discussion and/or action is requested by a Board Member.)

A. Minutes of the October 3, 2010 Meeting of the Board of the Regional Solid
Waste Association — Recommended Action; Receive and File

B. RSWA Website Activity Report for the second quarter of FY 2019/2020 —
Recommended Action: Receive and File

DISCUSSION OF ORGANIZATIONAL GOALS AND FUTURE
OUTLOOK — INFORMATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ITEM

This item is scheduled for the Board to discuss organizational goals and future
outlook for RSWA and to provide direction to the General Manager.
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FINANCE AND BUDGET - INFORMATION & ACTION ITEMS

A.

Review Budget and Expenditure Status for the Second Quarter of Fiscal
Year 2019/2020 - Information Item (Receive and File)

General Manager Eggart will review the second quarter budget status and
cash activity reports as of December 31, 2019.

Recommended Action: Review the status of both the budget and
expenditures and receive and file the reports.

RSWA Investment Report for the Second Quarter of Fiscal Year
2019/2020 — Information Item (Receive and File)

General Manager Eggart will review the investment report as of December
31,2019.

Recommended Action: Receive and file the investment report.

Review and Approval of Audit Report for Fiscal Year 2018/2019 —
Action Item

General Manager Eggart will review the audit report by Lance Soll &
Lunghard, LLP.

Recommended Action: Approve the audit report, which includes the audit
letters.

HOUSEHOLD HAZARDOUS WASTE (HHW), ORGANIC WASTE, AND

OTHER SOLID WASTE ISSUES - INFORMATION AND POSSIBLE

ACTION ITEM(S)

A.

HHW Participation Reports - Information Item

General Manager Eggart and Ashlee Stratakis of the City of Encinitas will

review the HHW participation reports for the second quarter of FY
2019/2020 with the Board.

Legislative Update — Information Item
General Manager Eggart will update the Board on pending legislation of

interest relating to solid waste, household hazardous waste, and organic
waste.




C. Update on HHW Issues, Organic Waste Disposal Issues, and Other
Potential Future Issues — Information Item

General Manager Eggart will update the Board on other current household

hazardous waste, organic waste, and solid waste issues, and other potential
future issues affecting RSWA.

| 8. ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS — POSSIBLE ACTION ITEMS

A. Review Future Meeting Schedule — Possible Action Item

April 2, 2020
July 2, 2020
October 1, 2020

This item is scheduled for discussion and approval of the future meeting
schedule.

B. Reports by Board Members and/or RSWA Staff Regarding
Conferences Attended — Information Item

This item is scheduled to provide an opportunity for Board Members or

RSWA Staff to report on conferences attended.

9. COMMENTS FROM ASSOCIATION MEMBERS, GENERAL COUNSEL
AND GENERAL MANAGER

The Members may ask questions, make comments and ask that any matter be
agenized for consideration at a later meeting.

10. ADJOURNMENT

Adjournment to the meeting of April 2, 2020 at 9:00 a.m. at the Fletcher Cove
Community Center, 133 Pacific Avenue, Solana Beach, CA.

NOTE: Members of the Public may fill out a speaker slip to speak on any item on the Agenda or speak on any matter
within the purview of the Association under the heading of Oral Communications.
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REGIONAL SOLID WASTE ASSOCIATION

ADDRESSING THE ASSOCIATION BOARD

If you wish to speak to an item not on the posted agenda, but within the Association's subject
matter jurisdiction, please submit a speaker slip to speak during Oral Communications. The
Brown Act does not allow any discussion or action by the Board or staff on matters raised
during public comment except: 1) to briefly respond to statements made or questions posed,
2) ask a question for clarification, 3) receive and file the matter, 4) if it is within staff's
authority, refer it to them for a reply, or 5) direct that it be placed on a future board agenda
for a report or action. A reasonable amount of time will be allocated by the Chair for public
comment. Time donations are not permitted during Oral Communications.

If you wish to speak to an item on the agenda, please fill out a speaker slip indicating which
agenda Item number you wish to speak to and hand it in before that item has been announced
by the Chair. To donate time to another person, fill out a speaker slip indicating that fact.
The person or persons donating time must be present when the speaker to whom they have
donated time is heard.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: This agenda provides a brief description of each item to be
considered by the Association Board. All revised or additional documents and writings
related to any items on the agenda, which are distributed to all or a majority of the Board
Members within 72 hours preceding a meeting, shall be available for public inspection (1)
at the Solana Beach City Clerk's office during normal business hours; and (2) at the
Fletcher Cove Community Center at the time of the meeting. Additional information is
available through the General Manager to the Association at (714) 415-1062.
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PUBLIC NOTICE FOR THE REGULAR MEETING OF
THE REGIONAL SOLID WASTE ASSOCIATION

January 9, 2020
9:00 a.m.

B T

Fletcher Cove Community Center
133 Pacific Avenue
Solana Beach, CA

In accordance with the requirements of California Government Code Section 54954.2(a)(1),
this Notice and the Agenda has been posted at Fletcher Cove Community Center, 133 Pacific
Avenue, Solana Beach, CA and Solana Beach City Hall, 635 South Highway 101, Solana
Beach, CA not less than 72 hours prior to the meeting date and time above.

In compliance with the Americans With Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to
participate in this meeting, please contact the Association’s General Manager, James Eggart,
at (714) 415-1062 at least forty-eight (48) hours prior to the meeting to allow the Association to
make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting.

I, James H. Eggart, General Manager of the Regional Solid Waste Association, do hereby
declare that I caused the posting of the agenda for the regular meeting of the Regional Solid
Waste Association for January 9, 2020 in the locations listed above which are freely accessible
to the public at or prior to 9:00 a.m. January 6, 2020.

] r )
Opmes 145 g0t
Japes H. Eggart (V/
neral Manager

Regional Solid Waste Association
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Item #4.A. RSWA Agenda 1/9/20

MINUTES
REGIONAL SOLID WASTE ASSOCIATION
REGULAR MEETING |

October 3, 2019
9:00 a.m.

Fletcher Cove Community Center
133 Pacific Avenue
Solana Beach, CA

BOARD MEMBERS IN ATTENDANCE:
Council Member Joe Green, City of Vista — RSWA Vice-Chairperson
Mayor Catherine Blakespear, City of Encinitas - RSWA Secretary
Council Member Dave Grosch, City of Poway — RSWA Treasurer
Council Member Mike Morasco, City of Escondido
Council Member Sherryl Parks, City of Del Mar
Council Member Judy Hegenauer, City of Solana Beach

STAFF RESOURCES IN ATTENDANCE:
James H. Eggart, General Manager/General Counsel
Mike Sylvia, Finance Director — City of Vista
Ashlee Stratakis, Management Analyst, Public Works Department — City of Encinitas

1. CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Vice-Chairperson Green called the meeting to order.at 9:11 a.m. Chairperson Morrison
was absent. All other Board members were in attendance.

Vice-Chairperson Green led the Board in the Pledge of Allegiance.

2. SWEARING IN OF NEW BOARD MEMBERS

None.

Page 1




Item #4.A. RSWA Agenda 1/9/20

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS

This item was scheduled to provide an opportunity for public testimony on matters within
the jurisdiction of the Association.

Jessica Toth of the Solana Center for Environmental Innovation addressed the Board
regarding the organization’s events and programs.

CONSENT CALENDAR

The Consent Calendar included the following items:

A. Minutes of the July 11, 2019 Meeting of the Board of the Regional Solid Waste
Association — Recommended Action: Receive and File

B. RSWA Website Activity Report for the first quarter of FY 2019/2020 —
Recommended Action: Receive and File

MOTION WAS MADE TO APPROVE THE CONSENT CALENDAR.
(Motion by Secretary Blakespear / Second by Board Member Morasco) Motion was
approved by a vote of 6 ayes and 0 nays, with 1 absent.

Ayes: Morasco, Hegenauer, Parks, Grosch, Blakespear, Green
Nays:

Abstain:

Absent: Morrison

PRESENTATION

Rimga Viskanta of the City of Solana Beach provided a presentation regarding the City’s
Ordinance regulating food service ware, polystyrene and plastic bottles in furtherance of
protecting the environment and reducing single-use plastics and waste.

FINANCE AND BUDGET - INFORMATION & ACTION ITEMS

A. Review Final Budget and Expenditure Status and Investment Report for FY
2018/2019 — Information Item (Receive and File)

General Manager Eggart reviewed the Financial Status and Cash Activity Reports as
of June 30, 2019, the Investment Report for FY 2018/2019, and the Adopted Budget
for FY 2019/2020 and 2020/2021. Details were provided to the Board Members in
their respective agenda packets. For FY 2018/2019, actual revenues were 110% of
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Item #4.A. RSWA Agenda 1/9/20

budgeted revenues, and actual expenditures were 96% of budgeted expenditures.
RSWA had a fund balance of $483,488 at the end of the Fiscal Year.

MOTION WAS MADE TO RECEIVE AND FILE THE FINAL BUDGET AND
EXPENDITURE STATUS AND INVESTMENT REPORT FOR FISCAL YEAR
2018/2019 AS PRESENTED. (Motion by Board Member Morasco / Second by Treasurer
Grosch). Motion was approved by a vote of 6 ayes and 0 nays, with 1 absent.

Ayes: Morasco, Hegenauer, Parks, Grosch, Blakespear, Green
Nays:

Abstain:

Absent: Morrison

B. RSWA Investment Report for the First Quarter of Fiscal Year 2019/2020 —
Information Item (Receive and File) '

General Manager Eggart reported that the investment report of the first quarter of
Fiscal Year 2019/2020 was not yet available. The Board did not take any action.

C. Review Budget and Expenditure Status for the First Quarter of Fiscal Year
2019/2020 ~ Information Item (Receive and File)

General Manager Eggart reviewed the Financial Status and Cash Activity reports
as of September 25, 2019. Details were provided to the Board Members in their
respective agenda packets. The year-to-date activity reflected in the reports show
actual revenues of $68,513 and actual expenditures of $223,333. RSWA had a
fund balance of $324,347 as of September 25, 2019.

MOTION WAS MADE TO RECEIVE AND FILE THE BUDGET AND
EXPENDITURE STATUS FOR THE FIRST QUARTER OF FISCAL YEAR
2019/2020 AS PRESENTED. (Motion by Board Member Morasco / Second by Treasurer
Grosch). Motion was approved by a vote of 6 ayes and 0 nays, with 1 absent.

Ayes: Morasco, Hegenauer, Parks, Grosch, Blakespear, Green .

Nays:

Abstain;

Absent: Morrison

D. Report on Environmental Enhancement Fund Distribution and Press Release —

Information Item (Receive and File)
General Manager Eggart provided a report on the Environmental Enhancement

Program distributions to the RSWA Member Cities and reviewed the proposed
press release. A written report and copy of the proposed press release were provided
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Item #4.A. RSWA Agenda 1/9/20

to the Board Members in their respective agenda packets. The amounts distributed
to each Member City was as follows:

o Vista: $52,427
¢ Encinitas: $34,301
e Poway: $29,129
e National City: $22,312
s Solana Beach: $7,505
e Del Mar: $4,326

MOTION WAS MADE TO RECEIVE AND FILE THE REPORT ON
ENVIROMENTAL ENHANCEMENT FUND DISTRIBUTION AND PRESS
RELEASE AS PRESENTED. (Motion by Board Member Parks / Second by Treasurer
Grosch). Motion was approved by a vote of 6 ayes and 0 nays, with 1 absent.

Ayes: Morasco, Hegenauer, Parks, Grosch, Blakespear, Green
Nays: ~

Abstain:

Absent: Morrison

7. HOUSEHOLD HAZARDOUS WASTE (HHW) AND OTHER SOLID WASTE
ISSUES — INFORMATION ITEMS

A. HHW Participation Reports — Information Item

Ashlee Stratakis of the City of Encinitas reviewed the HHW participation summary
reports for the first quarter of Fiscal Year 2019/2020 and responded to Board
Member questions. Copies of the reports were provided to the Board Members and
the public at the Meeting. No action was taken.

B. Legislative Update — Information Item
General Manager Eggart updated the Board on pending legislative matter of interest
relating to solid waste, organic waste, and household hazardous waste. A
memorandum summarizing the pending legislation of interest was provided to the
Board Members in their respective agenda packets. A PowerPoint presentation was
also provided. No action was taken.

Board Member Morasco left the Meeting at 10:17 a.m.
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Update on HHW Issues, Organics Disposal Issues, and Other Potential
Future Issues — Information Item

General Manager Eggart indicated that materials had been included in the Agenda
Packet about the Solana Beach ordinance regulating food service ware, polystyrene
and plastic bottles, recent closures of rePlanet CRV recycling centers, and pertinent
legislation.

General Manager Eggart updated the Board on the potential for contracting with the
County of San Diego for the extension of HHW handling services to County
residents at the City of Vista HHW Facility. It was reported that' discussions
concerning the Vista Facility are on hold pending completion of discussions
between the County and the City of Escondido regarding use of the Escondido
HHW Facility by County residents. Elmer Heap of EDCO and Laura Robinson of
the City of Escondido advised the Board that discussions between the Cxty of
Escondido and the County of San Diego were ongoing.

General Manager Eggart reported that CalRecycle had revised its proposed
regulations to implement SB 1383 for Organic Waste Methane Emissions
Reductions in response to comments during the formal rulemaking process and
opened up another public comment period. He indicated that the Board would
receive a presentation in the future on the new regulations once they were finalized.

Elmer Heap of EDCO also updated the Board on the status of construction of
EDCO’s anaerobic digestor facility. Mr. Heap indicated that the digestor facility is
anticipated to be completed by the end of 2020 and EDCO anticipates begin organic
waste collection service in January of 2021.

8. ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS — POSSIBLE ACTION ITEMS

A.

Review Future Meeting Schedule — Possible Action Item

This item was scheduled for discussion and approval of the future meeting schedule.
It was noted that the previously approved meetmg schedule was as follows:

January 9, 2020
April 2, 2020
July 2, 2020

No action was taken to change the meeting schedule.
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B. Reports by Board Members and/or RSWA Staff Regarding Conferences
Attended - Information Item

This item was scheduled to provide an opportunity for Board Members or RSWA
staff to report on conferences attended. No Board Members attended conferences
since the last Board meeting.

COMMENTS FROM ASSOCIATION MEMBERS, GENERAL COUNSEL AND
GENERAL MANAGER

General Manager Eggart provided the Board with mformatxon about the I Love a Clean San
Diego 65™ Anniversary Celebration on November 7, 2019 fundraiser event.

General Manager Eggart advised the Board that there would not a Food Waste Solutions
Summit by San Diego Food System Alliance this year, and that the organization was instead
planning a new initiative and event for 2020. :

General Manager Eggart also reported that RSWA had contracted with CapForge
Bookkeeping in Carlsbad and confirmed that all Board Members had received their direct
deposits.

General Manager Eggart also provided the Board information about the upcoming
WasteCon conference in Phoenix, Arizona, October 21° through 24",

Secretary Blakespear asked whether RSWA had a weighted vote mechanism or whether it is
“one city one vote.,” General Manager Eggart advised that it is “one city one vote” and that
a change would require amendment of the Joint Powers Agreement.

ADJOURNMENT

Vice-Chairperson Green adjourned the meeting at 10:27 am. to the meeting of January 9,
2020 at 9:00 am. at the Fletcher Cove Community Center, 133 Pacific Avenue, Solana
Beach.

Respectfully Submitted: Approved:
Q
Jgmes H. Eggart () {0 Catherine Blakespear
eneral Manager RSWA Secretary
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Item #6.A. — RSWA Agenda 1/9/20

{ 7. | REGIONAL SOLID WASTE
ASSOCIATION

Member Agencies: Cities of Del Mar, Encinitas, Escondido,
National City, Poway, Solana Beach, and Vista

To: RSWA Board Members

From: General Manager James H. Eggart

Subject: Second Quarter of FY 2019/2020 Budget and Expenditure. Status -
Item 6.A.

Date: RSWA Agenda January 9, 2020

Attached for your information are the following reports:

The Financial Status Report as of December 31, 2019 (Second Quarter FY
2019/2020) which shows a Fund Balance for the Second Quarter in the amount
of $373,469.

The RSWA Cash Activity Report as of December 3'1, 20169.
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CITY OF VISTA
MEMORANDUM

TO: James H. Eggart, RSWA General Manager/General Counsel
FROM; Mike Sylvia, Director of Finance/City Treasu‘rerw%
DATE: December 31, 2019

SUBJECT: Regional Solid Waste Association’s Budget Status

Attached are the Financial Status Report and Cash Activity Report for the Regional Solid Waste
Association (RSWA) for the first six months of fiscal year (FY) 2019/2020. The reports present
activity from July 1, 2019 through December 31, 2019.

REVENUES

Year-to-date (YTD) activity includes actual revenue of $139,308, which represents 44 percent of the
FY 2019/2020 budgeted revenue. Interest earnings have been posted through September 2019.
The actual revenues are consistent with what would be expected at this time.

EXPENDITURES
The YTD activity includes actual expenditures through December 31, 2019, totaling $245,007, which
represents 70 percent of the FY 2019/2020 budgeted amount. The actual expenditures are
consistent with what would be expected at this time.

FUND BALANCE
The total fund balance as of December 31, 2019, is $373,469, which includes a balance of
$122,000 set aside and reserved for two household hazardous waste facility closures in the future.




REGIONAL SOLID WASTE ASSOCIATION

FY 2019-2020 FINANCIAL STATUS REPORT

AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2019

BEGINNING BALANCE (6-30-2019 Fund Balance)
GASB 31 FAIR MARKET VALUE ADJ
ADJUSTED BEGINNING BALANCE

REVENUES
DISPOSAL AGREEMENT VOLUME REBATE

HHW NON-MEMBER
INVESTMENT EARNINGS
TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES
DIRECTOR STIPENDS/PAYROLL PROCESSING

INSURANCE
TRAINING, TRAVEL AND MEETINGS
AUDIT SERVICES
LEGAL SERVICES
CONSULTANT SERVICES
REIMBURSEMENTS
HHW & ORGANIC EDUCATION
HHW PERMITS
HHW FACILITY SECURITY & PHONE
WEBSITE MAINTENANCE
SPECIAL PROGRAMS (HHW & ORGANICS)
SB 1383 PAYMENTS
EQUITY ADJUSTMENT PAYMENT
ENVIRONMENTAL ENHANCEMENT PROGRAM
CONTINGENCY

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

TOTAL ENDING FUND BALANCE

CASH
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

TOTAL ENDING FUND BALANCE

FUND BALANCE, UNRESERVED/UNDESIGNATED
VISTA HHW FACILITY CLOSURE DESIGNATION
POWAY HHW FACILITY CLOSURE DESIGNATION

TOTAL ENDING FUND BALANCE

ACTUAL
ANNUAL THRU

BUDGET 12/31/2019
$ 483488 § 483,488
(4,321)

479,167

274,055 137,027
40,000 -
5,000 2,281
319,055 139,308
6,000 2,344
6,500 6,262
10,000 1,641
3,000 2,165
22,000 10,000
36,000 16,740
2,500 540
49,000 49,000
2,300 2,057
3,000 3,148
1,110 1,110
1,000 -
15,000 -
42,775 -
150,000 150,000
2,000 -
352,185 245,007

$ 450,358 $ 373,469
$ 378,570
| (5,101)

$ 373,469

$ 251,469

61,000

61,000

$ 373,469




Date
719
7/319
711118
71118
711119
711619
7131119
8/1/19
8/1/19
8/8/19
8/8/19
8/8/19
8/8/19
8/8/19
8/8/19
8/8/19
8/8/19
8/15/19
8/22/19
8/31/19
9/18/19
9/19/19
9/19/18
9/19/19
9/19/19
9/19/19
91918
9/30/19
10/3/19
10/10/19
10/10/19
10/14119
1011519
10/31119
11/7119
11719
11427119
11127119
12112119

Ck# Name

BALANCE CARRIED FORWARD FROM 6/30/19
117836 COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO - DEPARTMENT OF
117966 ALLIANT INSURANCE SERVICES INC
117975 PROGRESSIVE TECHNOLOGY SECURITY SYSTEMS INC

117986 WOODRUFF, SPRADLIN & SMART
EDCO
INVESTMENT EARNINGS

118427 WOODRUFF, SPRADLIN & SMART

118496 WURBS, LIN H.

118613 CITY OF DEL MAR

118614 CITY OF ENCINITAS

118615 CITY OF ESCONDIDO

118616 CITY OF NATIONAL CiTY

118617 CITY OF POWAY

118618 CITY OF SCLANA BEACH

118619 CITY OF VISTA

118683 THE SIMPLE WEB SOLUTION

118836 LANCE, SOLL & LUNGHARD, LLP
CAPFORGE
INVESTMENT EARNINGS

118476 CITY OF DEL MAR

119477 CITY OF ENCINITAS

119478 CITY OF NATIONAL CITY

118479 CITY OF POWAY

118480 CITY OF SOLANA BEACH

119481 CITY OF VISTA

119621 WOODRUFF, SPRADLIN & SMART
INVESTMENT EARNINGS

119755 ALLIANT INSURANCE SERVICES INC

119972 WOODRUFF, SPRADLIN & SMART
119973 WOODRUFF, SPRADLIN & SMART

EDCO

STERICYCLE

CAPFORGE
120361 LANCE, SOLL & LUNGHARD, LLP
120400 WOODRUFF, SPRADLIN & SMART
120708 WOODRUFF, SPRADLIN & SMART
120709 WOODRUFF, SPRADLIN & SMART
120976 WOODRUFF, SPRADLIN & SMART

RSWA CASH ACTIVITY
JULY 1, 2019 - DECEMBER 31, 2019

Description

UNIFIED PROGRAM FACILITY PERMIT

RSWA-ACIP CRIME-ANNUAL PREMIUM (7/1/19-7/1/20)

RSWA-DVR SYSTEM SVC (7/1/19-6/30/20)
LEGAL SVCS (JUL)

CONTRACT VOLUME REBATE

JULY INTEREST ALLOCATION

GENERAL LEGAL SVCS #1150-0001 (EXCESS OF RETAINER)

RSWA RESEARCH

HHW EDUCATIONAL APPROPRIATION FY19/20
HHW EDUCATIONAL APPROPRIATION FY19/20
HHW EDUCATIONAL APPROPRIATION FY19/20
HHW EDUCATIONAL APPROPRIATION FY19/20
HHW EDUCATIONAL APPROPRIATION FY18/20
HHW EDUCATIONAL APPROPRIATION FY19/20
HHW EDUCATIONAL APPROPRIATION FY19/20
RSWA-WEBSITE MAINT/HOSTING/DOMAIN

RSWA AUDIT 18/19

BOARD MEETING STIPEND

AUGUST INTEREST ALLOCATION
ENVIRONMENTAL FUND DIST FY19/20
ENVIRONMENTAL FUND DIST FY19/20
ENVIRONMENTAL FUND DIST FY15/20
ENVIRONMENTAL FUND DIST FY19/20
ENVIRONMENTAL FUND DIST FY19/20
ENVIRONMENTAL FUND DIST FY19/20
CONSULTANT SVCS (AUG/SEP)
SEPTEMBER INTEREST ALLOCATION
SPECIAL LIABILITY INSURANCE (19/20)
CONSULTANT SVCS (OCT)
DISBURSEMENT CHARGES (SEP)
CONTRACT VOLUME REBATE
STERICYCLE 4TH QUARTER PAYMENT
BOARD MEETING STIPEND

RSWA AUDIT 18/19

CONSULTANT SERVICES (NOV)
CONSULTANT SVCS (DEC)
DISBURSEMENT CHARGES (OCT)
LEGAL SVCS (OCT-DEC)

Pagelofl

Deposit

66,513.71
1,046.00

788.00

447.00

68,513.71
30,779.75

2,057.00
2,250.00
2,448.00
7.750.00

3,080.97

240,00
7.000.00
7,000.00
7,000.00
7,000.00
7,000.00
7,000.00
7,000.00
1,109.98

722.24
1.320.77

4,326.00
34,301.00
22,312.00
29,128.00

7,505.00
§2,427.00

6,580.11

4,012.10
2,750.00
148.83

1,022.88
1,443.08
2,750.00
2,750.00

391.09
6,261.29

Disbursement Cash Balance

$ 451,468.38
449,411.38
447,161.38
444,713.38
436,963.38
505,477.09
506,523.09
503,442,12
503,202.12
496,202.12
488,202.12
482,202,112
475,202.12
468,202.12
461,202.12
454,202.12
453,092,14
452,369.90
451,049.13
451,837.13
447,511.13
413,210.13
390,898,13
361,769.13
354,264.13
301,837.13
295,257.02
295,704.02
291,691.92
288,941.92
288,793.09
357,306.80
388,086.55
387,063.67
385,620.59
362,870.59
380,120.58
379,729.50

373,468.21
ezt
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CITY OF VISTA
MEMORANDUM

TO: James H. Eggart, RSWA General Manager/General Counsel
FROM: Mike Sylvia, Director of Finance/City Treasure‘r"%
DATE: December 31, 2019

SUBJECT: Regional Solid Waste Association’s Investment Report
BACKGROQUND

A quarterly investment report shall be submitted to the Regional Solid Waste Association
(RSWA) Board. The report shall include information in accordance with Section 53646(b) of the
California Government Code.

RESULTS
The invested RSWA cash balance as of December 31, 2019 was $378,570.

In 2010, RSWA's cash invested in the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) was transferred to
the City of Vista and was taken in as part of the City of Vista's investment portfolio. The cash
activities of RSWA are accounted for within a separate fund (Fund 709) within the City of Vista's
general ledger structure. Investment earnings are allocated to RSWA on a monthly basis, based
upon RSWA's cash balance as a percentage of the overall City portfolio balance.

RSWA's cash balance is available on an "on demand” basis with immediate liquidity. The most
recently Council approved City of Vista Treasurer's Cash Report for the month ended
September 30, 2019, is attached as a reference.

RSWA is in compliance with its adopted investment policy and California Government Code.




CITY COUNCIL

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION
SUCCESSOR AGENCY

BUENA SANITATION DISTRICT -

JOINT POWERS FINANCING AUTHORITY

AGENDA
REPORT

O000OK

Department: Finance Item No:

Prepared by: Teresa Acevedo, Finance Manager Meeting Date: December 10, 2019
Mike Sylvia, Director/Treasurer _

Approved by: Patrick Johnson, City Manager Agenda Location: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: TREASURER'’S CASH REPORT FOR THE MONTH ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2019

RECOMMENDATION: Receive and file attached Treasurer's Cash Report for the month ending
September 30, 2019.

CORRELATION TO CITY COUNCIL GOALS: Supports the following City Council goal: Fiscal
Responsibility.

PRIOR ACTION: On November 12, 2019, received the Treasurer's Cash Report for the month ending
August 31, 2019 (Vote: 5-0).

STATEMENT ON THE SUBJECT: The City Treasurer is required to submit to the City Council and City
Manager a monthly report of cash and investment balances and activity. Exhibit 1 provides the details of
cash and investment activity for the month of September 2019 and cash and investment balances at
September 30, 2019,

The City’s investment advisor, PFM Asset Management, LLC (PFM) has system controls in place to prevent
transactions that would violate California Government Code Section 53600 et seq. and the City's
investment Policy. Additionally, City staff actively monitors trading transactions for compliance with
California Government Code Section 53600 et seq. and the City's Investment Policy. No instances of non-
compliance have been noted for the month of September 2019.

As of September 30, 2019, the City invests a large portion of its portfolio in U.S. Treasury and U.S. Agency
securities and (41.70% and 15.82%, respectively, of the portfolio) due to safety and preservation of capital
to prevent ioss. In order to avoid having to sell securities at a possible loss because of unexpected or larger
than normal disbursements, the City also invests a portion of its funds in the Local Agency Investment Fund
(LAIF-State Pool) and California Asset Management Program (CAMP), which offer same day liquidity at a
constant net asset value (14.24% and 0.05% of the portfolio, respectively). Additionally, the City invests in
high quality corporate notes (12.46% of the portfolio), supra-national agency bonds (5.33% of the portfolio),
municipal bonds (1.17% of the portfolio), asset-backed securities (1.03% of the portfolio), and negotiable
certificates of deposit (8.20% of the portfolio) to obtain higher yields and add diversity to the portfolio.

In compliance with California Government Code Section 53646, the City has sufficient investment liquidity
and anticipated revenues to meet the City's budgeted expenditure requirements for the next six months. All
investments are in compliance with state law and the City's Investment Policy.

ACTION:

Clerk/Secretary




MEETING DATE: December 10, 2019 PAGE 2
SUBJECT: TREASURER’S CASH REPORT FOR THE MONTH ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2019

The City has a Section 115 Pension Trust to meet future pension obligations of the City. These funds are
invested in equity and bond mutual funds (49.02% and 41.59%, respectively, of the portfolio), exchange
traded fund equity (4.29% of the portfolio), exchange traded fund bond (4.86% of the portfolio) and money
market funds (0.24% of the portfolio) in accordance with California Government Code Section 53216.1.

FISCAL IMPACT: There is no direct fiscal impact associated with the staff recommendation. As detailed
on the attached Treasurer's Cash Report, cash and investments, at amortized cost, as of September 30,
2019, totaled $275,347,678. Funds managed by fiscal agents, at market value, totaled $3,828,097 and
funds held in the Section 115 Pension Trust, at market value, totaled $5,407,483.

EXHIBITS:
1. Treasurer's Cash Report for the Month Ending September 30, 2019




DATE: November 15, 2019

TO: Patrick Johnson, City Manager

FROM: Mike Sylvia, Director of Finance/Treasurer

PREPARED BY: Teresa Acevedo, Finance Manager

SUBJECT: Treasurer's Cash Report for the Month Ending September 30, 2019

As of September 30, 2019, the market value of the City's investment portfolio totaled $276,130,656.35. The
City's investment yield to maturity at market increased from 1.63% on August 31, 2019 to 1.73% on
September 30, 2019. The weighted average days to maturity of the portfolic decreased from 990 days on
August 31, 2019 to 977 days on September 30, 2019.

For accounting purposes, the City's investment balances are recorded at amortized cost. The activity
presented below represents changes to the amortized cost of the City's cash and investments.

During the month of September 2019, the City's total cash and investments decreased by $3,585,498.02.
The significant receipts and expenditures are listed below.

Receipts
$ 1,464,136 Sales and Use Tax
3 736,563 Prop L Sales Tax
$ 2,200,698

Expenditures
3 (2,825,963) Payroll Expenditures
$ (1,666,703) TC Construction Company, Inc
$ (718,372) Dick Miller, Inc.
$
3

(678,030) Colich & Sons LP
(5,889,067)

CASH AND INVESTMENTS (EXCLUDING FUNDS MANAGED BY FISCAL AGENTS
AND HELD IN TRUST)

Total Investments Per Attached Portfolio Details-Amortized Cost $272,685,647.09
Pius Cash in Bank ‘ 2,662,030.77
TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENTS ON September 30, 2019 $ 275,347,677.86
Total Cash and Investments as of Prior Month $278,933,175.88
Current Month Receipts 3 6,936,757.50
Current Month Disbursements (10,522,255.52)
Net Change in Total Cash and Investments (3,585,498.02)
TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENTS ON September 30, 2019 $ 275,347,677.86
FUNDS MANAGED BY FISCAL AGENTS $ 3,828,096.68

FUNDS HELD BY SECTION 115 PENSION TRUST $ 5,407,482.63




£CLC-CET-LTL-T  90IAIBS JBWwoIsn) woduyd*MMm  ssaooy auuo

#8026 VD 'VISIA

AALYA ¥3INID DIADD 002
VIATAS N dIN

VASIA 40 ALDD

OI'T041¥0d INIWISIANI VISIA O ALID 0000zZ+06
JUSWI3E)S Ul PapN|DIUl SJUNOIDY
SJUNODDY [RNPIAIPUT
juawslels Alewuung

SaINSOPSI/ISA0D
S3UDU0)

6102 ‘o€ 1equadas
Buipu3 yuol ay Jo4
IN3IW3LVIS INNOJDV

£181-801/T Vd ‘Bungsiuiey
£1877 X0g Od
DDIAIRS JBW0ISND



L0LLL Yd ‘Bungsiuey
18IS 1B £1T
suonelad( aolnas UnY
OT1 wewabeuey 19ssy Wdd

“MolRq ssaippe ay) Je suonelad( aoInBS Wid JO
wes] wewsbeuew uslo Jnok Jo JaquIsSW B PBILUCS PINoys noA junosoe
1noA BuipseBal suonsanb 1o swanuod Jaylo aney noA ji jdisosi jo skep
09 UM W4 d 10BjU0D 9sesjd ‘uoioesuel) B Jnoge UoleLLIoU) 310w
pasu nok 3 Jo 'uogjeuojul Juncooe Buissiw ‘Buowm st Juswe)es Inok
Uiy nok Jy “Anjesen Juswaiess siu jo sabed (iejap au melaal ases|q

-aoeld usye;

184 Jou sey yewAed pue uooesuel) AUNOSS BU} JO UCHEWILNSUOD
[ BU) JBASMOL PBINISXS LaSq SBY UJIUYM OB Y 8pRIJ pajyasun
“URIPOISND S UMD 8y} Aq piey

pue JuBlo 3y} AQ PILUMO AlISAUIP 2J8 SJUBWISAAU 8 "SjUsLIBInba)
pue Aaijod yuawisanul oyioads s,)usNa By} 0} BuipIoooe W4d

Aq Ajs1a.081p pabeuell SJUSWIS3AUL JO oljojiod v junoasy pebeuew
‘siseq pazijenuue ue uo ‘ebejusoled

e se paje)s "Ajnjew jpun Buluiewss pousd swy sy pue anjea Aunjew
‘sidisaas 1saloiU jenuue SU} 'anjeA 1) BW JUSLIND BY} UD pasey

'UIN1ad JO Bel Byl St jvUBW e AjmeL o) piaik U JaNIBHW JB ALLA
*siseq pazijenuue ue uo 'abejusolad

e se paje)s ‘Ajumewl o} ajep aseyoind woy pousd swiy sy} pus

anjeA Aunjew ‘sydiaocas JsaIjul [enuue ay 4s02 jeulBLo ay) uo paseq
‘uInjal jo sjes pajoadxa sy} Si 1502 je AJUnjew o} plolA sy 1S J& WIA
“LIUoW ay) Ul sAep Jepusies

Jo Jequinu sy Aq i Buipinip pue ggg Ag ¥ Buifidinw Aq pazijenuue uayy
sl abueyd jou Buynsas sy Yuow ay) jo Buuubaq oy} Je aseys suo
30 anjen ay) Jo abejusosad e se passasdxe pun; e Ag yjuous au) Buunp
paJejosp spuapiaip jie wouy Buyinsss (sseys Jad oo 1 $ Ajeuuiou) sleys
3UD Jo anjea sy w1 sbueyd Jeu ayy sjuasaidal plaif uognguysip Aluow
"paleo aq o} 3|qe {ins S1 Jo sey Ajnoas

ajqelies e Jaysym 1o sabebuow SulAuapun sy uo sjuswiiedald

Jo 13A8] 8y} ue Buipuadap Aiea pinoo selunoas asauy jo Aunjeus jenoe
BU} JOAOMOL JUSWISIBIS SIL) Ul pasn aJe SaNUN0as ajqejied Jo payoeq
efiebuow jo ajep Aumew pajels ay ). ‘ojoglod ay) Jo anjea jedound
{e10} s Aq wins sy Buipinp pue ‘sponpoud ay) Buiuawns ‘(sieak

Jo shep) Awmew sy Aq Juswisaaul Jo unoss Uoea Jo snjea jediduud
o Jed sy Buifidyinu Aq pauiusiap ‘olo0d B JO SJUBLLISaAU;

pue s8iNo9s Je Jo Aunew abelane eyl sussaidal fjunjew aberany
"paxy jou si path ayy

B0UIS ‘aIn)n} ol U puny 943 o piaik ay) jo UolEjUSSaIdal e pasapisuDD
a( jou pinoys pajonb spiaik ayy </ Ag Ynsei o

- e — S— .

6107 ‘0g 1eqweidas buipul yuo sy Jod
jusuwiajels JuUnoddy

U1 Buipiatp pue sg¢

Aq ¥ Buihidiynu Ag pazifenuue uswy st anjea Junodsoe Uy sbueyp jau Bunnsal
sy pouad Aep-uanas ay; jo Buiuuibaq auy 1e (eieys Jed 0oL $ Alleuwou)
aJeys auo Jo anjea ay} Jo obejussiad e se passaidxe ‘siep Juoweleis

8y} Buipnoul poliad aseq ABp-USAas L} JOAC BIBUS JUO JO 0UB[Rg B UM
Junoooe pury [e2neylodAy B Jo anjea au) Ul 'aWooUI JUSWISBAUI UBY) JOLI0
awoaul pue sabueyd jepdes Jo aaisnoxe ‘BBUBYD 18U BU) I PJaIA JuaLIn)
‘a)ep

uolnaisip fenjoe vy uo pied o4 |IiMm Junowe pajewss auy ey} esjuement
ou sl aualy] ‘stseq Apspenb e uo sBujwes seinquistp jey wesbosd Aue

10} Yol ay) Joj paniooe puspIAp pelewsse auf Juasaldal Jusisie)s siy)
uo sBuiues Ajuuow ayy Apspenb Jo Ajyiuow seuye pred oq Aew pue Alep
paniooe ale SpuspiAg “puny sy} o} sasuadxa penaoe e pue wniwaid Aue
Jo uolieZiHowe sjgeiel $58f "Apniew o) soud sepiinoas JO sies aU) Uo $3850]
pue suieb pazijeal jje snid "Aunjew Jo aiep oy} 0} pazipowe Ajqeies JUncosip
Aue snid “paiwes 1521831 JO ISISUCD SpUN J8)JRLW ASUou! Uo Spuaping
suomuyag pue suuay Asy

‘Jsenbal uodn

VNS 8yl Woy sjgejieae osie i wieiboid auinsopsiq sgnd uoneinbay
VNI 2U) Buiquossp aunyd0iq v “LLIOD PSEUMMM SSOIPPE Sjisqom

Jouselul uoneinBay VNI U} Ie 10 6666-682-888-1 18 SUIljOH ainsopsig
Jland JojenBay wiNI4 ous Builies Ag waINId Ul yoes) Aews noA “(.guSIN,)
preog Bunjelsiny ssiunoeg fedioluniy st pue (VNI Aluoyiny
Kioeinboy Aisnpul feroueutd ay) JO JSGUIBW B S] PUR JB|RBpLISNDIq

B se 035 au) Yum pauaysiBoi st -ouj ‘sioinguisia pund W4d “ouj
‘sJoINGISIq pund W-d ‘Aeipisgns pasumo Ajjoym s, Ndd Jo sealejuasaidal
ybnosyy pejeniew sk spunj Ny3 | pue JaxJell ABUoLl BLWoS Jo saJeyS
‘pesjueiend aq jouueds ssausjelduiod pue Aoeindoe s)l Ing ‘S82IN0s pajoslas
Jo Anbu; yye) pooB e uodn paseq st sbuies 10} papircid vopeuLiou} Buney
‘senjea BuiuuiBag s JuaLwsiels AJLIUOW 1XBU B} UM paloayal

aq Aew umous senjen sy} o) sabueyd Auy “sumophed jedipuud o} pelgns 1o
SjeJ 152)9)U 2lqesnipe uE 0} Josigns sapuNOss 10) AleA ABL SIUNOWE )S03
PIZILOLLE pUB ‘J$3J9JUI PANIOSE 'SANIBA JUSA|RSS |eNidY "PajSeAu) Junowe
2y} Jo ss0] s|qssod atjy Buipnjoul *S¥SU SBAJOAU) SBIRINDAS Ul JUBLIISSAU]
*Aousbe Justwiwsenoh Aue o (psodep jo sejeoyied sjqeliobau-uou uepso
1011d99x8) DI04 29Ul 'Wdd Ag paloslold ssmsLio 1o pasiuelens Jou ale
'spunj femnuw Jo saseys Supniou; ‘oljojiod sy Ut $313N08s DY Ojo}Hod
‘pajussaidal

pialA 8y} oaye pINCD yYaiym ‘Auinfew a1ojeq Lied ul Jo 3j0uMm Ul palLaspal o
Kew Kunjew o} Joud uondwapal 0} 10gns SaUN08S S8RLINDAG ajgeen
‘uonenys

[210UBUY JO 9AIDSIGO JusLISaAUL INOA Ut @BueYD jelsiew Aue JO pauou
Apdwoid ag pinoys N4 'noA a/u9s Jaliag 0} J2PJ0 Uj UOnENS (RIDUBULY
*safjotne Buixe) Jayio Jo sle)s ‘jelapa) o} papodal 8q o} peiinbal

aq Aew ey} uoREWIOU YoNs jo AoeINooe auy) Joj sjqisuodsal Jou sI pue
sanjuoyine Buixe) JoYio JO SH} BU) 0} UOKEBULION Uons Hodal Jou ssop Wdd
‘suolResuR)) AUnoes InoA o saouanbasuos Xe) Su} 3UILISISD 0} JOSIAPE Xe}
oA YNsuod pue ASBIN3OR 10} MOINSL 85BR|d “Ajuo sasodind [euoneuwLojul
105 papiaosd ase sesso} / suleb pazijeal pue ejep 3500 Bunioday xe)

sa.nsopsiq juepodw

'siseq pjalA uejsuod auy Buisn pszipowe

1 S8NLN0SS Wiv) Jabuoj 0} yoadsal yum wimwald JO JUNoISIP Yong

siseq aulybiens e uo paziowe st (doUBNSS] JO SWI Je AlniEW 0} Jeak
QUO UL} $S3] UIIM 950U} SINLINDSS ULIS) Loys o] padsal yum whniwaid
10 junodsy(] "podal sy} jo sjep ay; pUN ajep sseydind ayl Wwoly wniwaid
Jo junossip Aug jo uononpal sipouad au) Jo Junowe au) o} peisnipe

st AJnoss ayy Jo jedidund su; jo 1500 jruibuo sy} 1500 peziMowy
“Jusuwa)e)s uoljeulojul punj ajeudoidde sy up

PBUIBILOD SI SPUR) WS L PUB 19%Jew ASUOUL J0) SPOYIaLL UOHERIBA BU) JO
uonjeueldx3 ‘pjos 1o Wbnog usaq sABY PINoo S8LINJBS aU) Yolum Je seoud
3y} juaseidas sAem|e JoU Op S3HUNISS YY) JO SaNeA au} ‘siqeis: oq o)
saoud oy seneliag Wdd uBnouly Jed je paoud sle ysodap Jo sejedilad
jueq painsul-0iQ4 siqenobau-uoN ‘paje|jodiajul e sjulod ejep

uasmiaq i} Jey) S89lid "onjeA JayEW PIJLWINSS UR JB SALLIE O} LS)sAS
Xujews paseq-pisid & Suisn paoud sle salunoas sy} se0Inos paziubooss
Aesauab wou sigefiene Jou aie seoud aiaupn “Blaquiooig Jo $a0IASS
eleg 301 Aq payddns se yjuow ay) Jo Aep ssausnq Jsef au Jo se seolid
pig Buiso|> woly paAusp aie sasud joxJel s, -d ‘Alleseuss) anjen Jexien
“suolpesues) Buipiooal ssivusuo Jo seuus Jebpaj Bulelsueb pue
sjoujuoo feusaiul Buiniojus pue Bunuswasidus 'semijod Buunosoe feweiul
Jieu} Joj Aupqisuodsal ulejal SJusIiD INQ "URIPOISNY 9 0} spuny ysodsp Jo
LWoJj SpUny MeIpUIM 0} AJIOUINE By} 3ABY JOU S30P Wdd [ORU0D JUNedIY
‘souaJeip Sui B 0} NP B}I0U0DB. 0} PIBU By} U §nsal Aew

UoIUym SISEQ SIED JUSWIBHISS B 5N SUBIPOISND AUBl "POAJ0SES SIDUSIagIp
pue pPa)ioucoal aq piNoYS JUaLUSIEIS W-d 8U) pue juawislels yueq
ueIpoIsNo sy} jey; pue Buidssy plooal a)eyioe) o suodsl osay) asn Aew
spuBI jeL seziuliones w4 ‘suopoesue) pue sBuipjoy yses pue Aunoss
O pICO3Y [BIMYO B SI JUSLISIE]S UBIPOISNO 8Y L "SUCHIBSUR] JUSWISOAU]
lie {ssipes o1} s91n0aXa puE SISSSE JO [O[UCD B} SUIRUIEL Yueq
ueIpolsno suU ., "W4d Aq pebeuelu ae Jey sjood U sjUsHD Aq pjay siunoooe
Aue jo Apanoe ayi se [jom se AJaoE AJ0SIADE JUSUWISSALY NG Jlejep

0} papuajul s) Juswwaie)s AJIuoul S - JUNoD2Y Uk INogy suolisand
"MOJag SSaJppe By} Je

suopesedo 2o1ueg Bunoejuoo Aq Jsenbai uodn sjqepieae st Aotod Bunop
Axoid s Ndd suoipnisul iay) 0) Buiploooe spasdold usL} pue Jusip

ou) spejuoo seleurw oflopsod ay) paaedas st 1sanbal JUSSUOD B JUSAS
8y} U} 's)$2nbal JUBSUOD BAIS03) LIDISEID0 UO SBOP I “IOASMOH SIUSHD S|
10 Jizyaq uo 2joa 0) saxoid ansos] AEULIOU JOU $30D WN4d Buop Axaid
"Mojaq ssasppe oy} e suoiesed( a0IAag 1oBIU0D aseald

‘Justialels ansoloSIP JUaLND JNo Jo AdoD B 9A19031 0} Y1 PINOM noA Jj
‘aousliadxe ssaUISNg puB PUnCIBYIEG JNO JO JUBLLISIEIS SINSORSID UARLM
€ UlejuleLs o} pauinbal si pue ‘uoissiuwio) @Bueyoxy pue senlInag

Uy unm passisiBal sosiape usunsaaul ue st (Jdd.) D77 wswebeuep
19SSY {Ndd "SUOHEPUSLLILIOOS) 10 Soinpe 110ads apiaoid 0} papuajul

J0U st pue Ajuo sesodind uoijeulOUI jelouab 10 S| JUBLUSIE}S SIL)




| 8bed Arewung

1 uswoabeuep 1955y W4d

%EL0

g ASL sn
BHEE'S

2JON / puog Aouaby.
[euonen-eidng
%LT°T

90N / puog uniy
%e8°ST

0N

/ puog ABy pad
%921

0N 9jesodio)
%60°0

2144

- ysodaq Jo ye)
%11°8

usodag jo W33
%E0'T

%L6°0F
910N / puog ASL SN

Y%bT' Pl
1004 31elS
%S50°0

58v

1004 dWVD

UOREIOY 1010S

%00'00T SE'959'0£T'942% j2j01
S0°0 £0°608'SH1 [00d dIWYD
PTHT £ Y9507 '6E jo0d 93E1S
£6°0% 18'686'0TT'ETT 3JON / puog Aunseal] 's'n
£L°0 $9'918'v10°2 g Anseall 's'n
£e'g 6£°998'624 b1 910N / puog Adushy jeuonen-eidng
FAS! 00'vSS TH2'E 210N / puog jedpiunyy
28'GT 12°95£'699°ch 3J0N / puog Adusby |elapad
9Tl b L2TSTY PE 210N 3e10d10D)
60°0 0E° 102442 painsu] DIq4 - #50daq Jo a1eduILED
11°8 L9'8ET L0V’ T2 usodaq Jo s1edynIal
£0°'T 09'9€2'T¥8°C Ajnoes paxyoeg-1essy
jusduad anjeA 1olep buisop) adA} Juawisaaug

JUSWIDIEL]S JUNOJDY

6T0Z ‘O£ tequidldag buipud Yiuoly ay3 Jo4

UoiIRIOjlY JudusaAUl

jJuDWR3eR}S Alewiung pajepljosuo)

8€8 Aunjep 01 sheq sbesaay pajybiom

%00°00T SE'959'0ET'9LT3$ jejol
00°0 000 SIROA G IOAD
£9°91 8I°8TT'ZH0'0 siesh G 01
£b'81 06°£82'988°05 SiedA $ 0} €
9T'+C $€°£04'514'99 sieshA £ 017
Zb'61 16°925'619'¢€S SIeBAZ 01 T
z1'9 88'5/£'668'91 1e9A T 0) sAep 18T
000 00°0 sAep 08T 01 16
00°0 00°0 sAep 06 01 19
810 00°550°005 shep 09 0} 1€
Z0°ST P6°680'1Lb' 1Y shep og Jopun

juenssd anjep jadep Suisop sBUIpIOH oljos104

(sBuIp|oH awodux paxid) uonRnqisia Ajunien

GSE£°9S9'0E1'9L2$ LT P8P'89PS jejoL
107608'SHT 00°0 100d dIWVD
€O 0TE6E 000 100d 812315
SO'€8Ev£99¢6T LT b8Y'80F unodoY pabeuely W4d
anjep 1a3iep swioouy pue sBuIpjoH O1jo}} 104
Buisop SPUSpIAIg Ysed

Arewnwing oijoj340d




1 2bed 0000ZH06 JUNodDY

71 uswebeuesiy lossy dd

69'SLT'LL9% aduejeg yse Guisop

anuejeg ysen

000 suonesuelj Bupuoday
00°0 uonngLauo) Yysed 18N
(£8£5v'€29'%) SaSRYIING AJLNDBS
000 sjudwiAed jediputld
9/°781'69% awooU] puapiald/isaseul/uodno)
00°0 Speas0.id 9IRS
000 sjen/senuney

Junocy pabeuely - ARwWUNg suoPeEsURIL Yse)

6102 ‘o€ +oquiaydes Huipu] Ujuoly oY1 Jo4

75°09T'bEYS sBuguieg siseq jenioy jgio1

(£1°662°SHE'T) 1s219)U] panidy Buiubag sso

(c£0°5£0'126'£22) SANUNDS JO anjeA pazouty buuuibeg sso
(18 £5¥'ECE’s) S3SBUIING MBN JO 1507 5507
9/°781'69% POAIRDSY spusplaig/suodno)d shid
00°0 sjuswAed jedidund/siieD/senuUnmel Jo spaadod snid
000 S9|BS WOl Spaad0.g Shid

IS2IBUI panuoy Buipug
~ S2RLNDSS JO BNjeA paziLouly Buipug

0L 1//'00€T
£1°860°C52 €€

(siseg [eniddY) UoneRUOIYY sbuiuiey

LT b8Y'89%S$ sbujuiey siseq ysed je30l
00°0 S855071/sujesy pazijeay 19N Snid
(6+°869) suodnon/isaisiu] 03 paIR|aY 1S9J2IU] PaSEUDING SS9
9/'781'69% PoAIRDRY suodno)/spuspialg/isedoiul

junoday pabeuely - (siseg ysen) uonelnuolasy sbuuies

SO'E8E'VL9'0ETS anjeA 19e Buisop
(eb'502'658) anjea JuaunD ul abueyd
00°000°004 sapel} popesun
8€°662'729'% suoisinbay jedpuud
000 suopisodsiq jedpud
000 sjIRD/SanMUNIRY
0167801 'ZELS anjep el Buluedg

Junodoy pabeuep - Alewing uoldesues)

wiyd @

TETTTES AT EmEE:m,uczouu< vwm,m:m_)_




Z 9624 6000TH06 N0V

371 wswabeury 1955y Wdd

L46 Aumely 01 sAeq ebessay payybism
+$S°C 1SI0pA 03 UofIRINg
%ELT 1spen 32 Ajniep 03 piBIA
%LCT “m.ou 18 AJUnjew o3 plRIA

%e29
30N / puog Aduaby.

sansyaeRIRy)

%580
_ g ASL sn

leuonen-eidng
%LET

910N / puog luniy
%SH8T

SION

/ puog ABy pag
%S b1

30N Ies0dio)
%01°0

2Ia4

- Jisodag Jo yeD
%Lb6

wsodaq Jo us)
%02°T

%08'LY
310N / puog ASL SN

say

SIEBA G JBA0

SIB9A S - b

SIESA $ - £ SIB9A L -7

%0512

%61°8C

uonnqLasIq AIuUnIew

SIesA -1

SYIUOW ZT -9 SUIUOW 9 - 0

%L0°T

00°65V'v0L 00'000°002 soped} pajesun

SLPST'SL6'LET  007000°6V5'EET ojjogyiod je30)

0L 142'00€°T ISela3u] panidoy
%00°00T SO'E8E'V/L9'9€T  00°000°6YS'EET fejo1-gns 3unoddy pobeuely
0T'1 09°9¢7’148'C 00°000's¥8°C AJINDS padydRg-1955Y
V6 L98ET L0V 2T 00700055222 Wsodaq jo syesyiied
010 0£°102'bbe 00°000°sbe painsui D1a4 - yisodeq Jo a1edyie)
PSHI €V LT STH VE 00°000°665'cE 3j0N jelodion
SH'81 T¢°9S€'699'ch 000000062k 910N / puog Aduaby (eispad
LET 00'¥SS'THE'E 00°000°002’€E 910N / pucg jedpiuniy
[44°] 6£'998°674 V1 00°000'S29'¥1 310N / puog Aduaby jeuopen-esdng
S8°0 $9'918'+10°2 00°000'S10Z g Aunseas) ‘s
08'Ly 18'6860T1'CTT 00°000°S18TTTY 90N / puog Ainseal 's'n
JusdIdd  BnjeA jadiel anjep Jed uondudsag

Atewrung junodoy

6102 ‘0f Jequades Buipua yiuopy ay3 104

sonspe)s pue Alewwing o1jo10d

wi




€ abed 0000ZH06 UNOY O71 uswabeueiy 19S5y N4d

76T 96°099'155"F ONI STYOLS LAVWN-TYM
961 0b'210°829p JHOONVE SN
120 00°550°005 VINYOAIIVD 40 ALISHIAINN
59'8t Sb'Z08'STT'STT _ A8NSYAYUL SALVLS QALINN
£1°0 82°€99'50€ I'1d ¥IATTINN
£6'0 66'9¢6'661°7 U0 YOLOW VIOAOL
96°C S6'EbT'E00°L NOLLYYOJH0D NOTIAIW ¥YOA MIN =40 MNVE IHL
06'T £L7LTH'96Y v INVEGIMs
16°0 00°/£8'982° INI dNOYD WIDNYNIZ INSLIW OWOLIWAS
0€°0 00°655" 40/ 1510 970 ALNWD VO 0931a NVS
05T 81°505°£5S°E ONI ¥3Z14d
96°0 8E8bH 12T ONI dNOYUSD TVIDNVYNIZ (4N IHSIGNSLIN
010 27987 btre d4d0D dNVE VO
802 0L'€0S 226" 0D 8 ISVYHD NVDUOW df
68'1 S0'9bT'S9b’p A30 ANV NOLLDNYISNODTY 40 MNvE 1LNI
19'T 06°950'518°¢E NOLLYYOY0D IONYNI4 TYNOLLYNYIINI
ard Ph'£99°614'9 ANVE INFWJOTIAIA NVOTIIWY-UILNT
e 0L'0 84°99%'999°1 SIIEYAIZDTY 01NV YONOH

9%52°99 ) s
oy 01°0 0102 bhe DNI dNOYD SHOVS NYIWA109
86'T 00°£10°189"% 02 DIY1DT13 TVHINID
01°0 65°€09'bb2 DNI MNVE AYINIS 1SuId
v6't bb'6/8'b69°1T SINVE NVOT IWOH Tv43a34
. Z5°€1 LL9IY'PL6'TE 3V JINNVA
\omﬂ 010 02'9TL st MNYE SOAS INIH ALINNWWOD
"zs7 01°0 ITLET'¥bT YNIAYSVd JINVE ALINNIWWOD
-V WIS 01°0 S8'86T 4T YAYAIN YNVE ALINNWWOD
%SE'E vy 98°0 00°040'££0°T 1S VINYOATIYD
u\cmw..wl_ ﬁl%\mmﬁ Suﬁ mmuﬂmvumvmum VLLODS VAON 40 JiNve
L A 89°1 GS'TES'E86°E WIYLNOW 40 dNve
%807 +agg 80'1 6" PbE'TSS'T IONVNIH VANOH NVOTHIWY
+y %zZL0 050 05°60T'481°T INI WOD'NOZVINY
%96'S UN 01°0 92'€0T b2 d¥0D SWALSAS V1VA IDONVITIV
U249 sbuipjoH jo 1anssy

anjep Joen

(sBuney dwgs) Auend upasd

6107 ‘0€ soqwaidas Buipus yuop ay Jo4 Atewwins 1anss] Junoddy pabeuepy




t 36ed 0000ZH06 UNOVY 71 uswabeuey 1955y W4d

%00°00T SO'EBE'VL9'9ET$ jejol
(9T G£'/97'856'E d¥00 SNDINVE D¥d1Sam
juadiag SBUIpoH JO 19nssT

anjep 19Hepn

6107 ‘o€ 1oquisydas Buipu3 yiuop sy o4 Atewwng 1anssy jJunodoy pabeuep m _



S sbed 0000ZH06 JUNODY omn ucwgwmmtmg 1955y Add

TT0T/TE/80 %SL8'T ST0Z/1E/80 QLG

8£°007°5¢8'T PEVPLL08'T 87°068°C 6’1 £L°T5T'908°T £1/62/60 L1/8¢/60 eey +YV 00°000°018'T PCI8¢8CT6 SJLON 8/N AdNSYZUL SN
. . . . . T20Z/TE/£0 %000°T ST0Z/T£/£0 AL

06'TLO'TOE'S 06'THE'6EE’S 0£°858'L1 €LT  EU'8L0°£9€°S LT/1€/80 L1/0£/80 eey +vv¥  00°000°00£°S 80X8Z8TI6 SALON AMNSYAYUL SN
TTOT/TE/L0 %SL8'T L102/1€/40 ALa

CCE66'6V0'Y 69'96V°056'C S0°669°C1 18°C  STTEL'SI6'E 81/50/%0 81/¢0/+0 eey +YV  00°000°020'% PdC8e8eT6 SALON AMNSYRIL SN
TT0T/TE/CO %SL8'T L10Z/1£/£0 QLG

15°2€0°958'€ S8'998°ThL'E 1961 8T ETBTEVOLE 81/£0/80 81/10/80 eey +V¥  00°000°0£8°€ 68MBT8TT6 SALON AYNSYIIL SN
TTOT/TE/E0 %SL8'T L102/1€/E0 ALQ

SE'6TT'VLS’E £5°829'SLYE 98’181 SLT ELTOE'SHY'E 81/90/60 81/¥0/60 eey +VV 00°000°0SS°E€ 68M8Z8C16 S3LON AUNSYIIL SN
TTOT/TE/E0 %SL8'T £102/1€/60 Al

00°'T6E’020°E 6I'b66'LL6'C 69°€ST 81'C  TE0CEE96°T 81/+0/10 81/€0/10 eey +Wv  00°000°000°C 68MBT8LT6 SALON A¥NSYILL SN
720T/82/20 %05L°T §102/20/£0 LG

88°670°081°¢C b6’ LbLOPTE [4 244 b ETESS'TIT'E LY/L1/€0 LT/ST/€0 eey +V¥v¥  00°000°0L1°E £V8C8TI6 SALON AUNSYIYL SN
TCOZ/1E/T0 %SL8'T LIOT/TE/T0 ALa

S8'8ET'SLSY PI'E0S"LbS Y 0E°ELEDT 06'T  LT'T0T'SYS'd L1/11/40 £1/90/£0 eey +vYV  00°000°0S5'% CLABTBLI6 SALON AUNSYIUL SN
120Z/T€/0T %000°Z b102/1E/0T ALa

TL'BLO'96T'S TH'185°01T°S 96°981°Er 8Y°C  S0°6EL'PLO'S 81/50/£0 81/10/€0 eey +Yv 00°000°091°S 96-48¢8216 SHLON AUNSYIUL SN
120Z/1E/0T %000°C $10Z/1E/0T QLT

00°9£6°020°E £E°069°800°C 04£°80T°ST 98'T 18'7E9'810°C £1/50/%0 L1/€0/p0 eey +Y¥  00°000°000°€ 964878716 SALON AUNSYILL SN
120Z/TE/0T %000°Z b102/1E/0T QLG

00°9£6°020°E CELL6'200°E 0£°80T°SC S6'T  69°6/9'900°C £1/50/10 L1/€0/10 eey +Vy  00°000°000°€ 9648¢8¢16 SALON AYNSYIUL SN
1202/1€/80 %000°Z b102/20/60 QLG

08I VI 95°8£5'S0F'C 167£80'% 88'T ST EIL'T 91/90/21 91/50/21 eey +vv  00°000°00v°C [@48:: 141413 SALON AUNSVIUL SN
120Z/0£/b0 %052 b102/0E/v0 ALG

09°6£9'686'Y 99°066'86'% 2078099 6L'T SH6E6'VPO'S 91/90/¢1 91/S0/C1 eey +YV  00°000°056't TOMBZBCT6 SALON AUNSYIUL SN
120Z/0£/%0 %0S¢°T $T0Z/0E/v0 LG

Zreb1'699°C £0'¥88'869°C LEELTYE 1T STIEP'1Z8'E 91/01/50 91/01/50 eey +VY¥  00°000°0K9°€ TOM8Z8TT6 SALON A¥NSYIUL SN

9l0N / puog Amnseal] *s'n

anjep 150D s EEYEST 150338 1503 ajeq sjeq  bBuney bBuney Jed disnd  Aunjew/uodno)/ereq peieq
EENTLINY poziowy panooy WIA  jeuBuo amas speil sApool dmS uonduosag/adAL Ajundes

6102 0€ 1oqiydas Huipug yiuop ay3 104 PISH So11INd3s Jo jie3aQ Junodoy pabeuely ”m




9 abed 0000ZH06 IUNODY D11 wawabeue 10ssy W4d

#20T/0E/90 %000°Z LT0Z/0E/90 QLG

1Ev2E'469'1 Z8'79E 1891 66'STH'8 8T 1€°0L1°289°T 61/£0/L0 61/10/L0 eey +VY¥  00°000°599'T EXX8e8C1I6 SALON 9/N AUNSYIIL SN
: : : : B : $202/0E/+0 %000°C L10Z/10/50 AL

0T'2e9'9Z4'T 16°€56'S0b°1 W AVAA) 06'T  SLEVE'Q0b'T 61/50/90 61/€0/90 eey +VY¥  00°000°00b°T 04X828¢16 SALON 8/N A¥NSYIIL SN
£20T/TE/TT %S29°T 8T0T/1E/21 Ala

SL'EF9 182 02104042 €T 1641 95°C  957108°0L¢ 61/1€/10 61/0€/10 eey +Vv  00°000°0LC 0Ns8esie /N AYNSYIUL SN
£20Z/0E/TT %STT'T 9T0Z/0€/1T A1d

8EVIE'BPL'S STI19'865°S PEOLTOb ¢S5 ETS9EVTS'S 61/60/10 61/£0/10 eey +VV  00°000°529°S LSN8ZBTI6 SALON AYNSYIUL SN
£202/S1/1T %0S.° ET0Z/ST/1T ala

S0°846°4T2°9 LT'EOP'E00°9 1040819 €8’ LTLBT°0T0'9 61/80/£0 61/90/€0 eey +Y¥  00°000°056'S 93IM8Z8CI6 SALON AYNSYIUL SN
€202/0€/60 %S£8'T 8T0Z/10/0T QLG

9L’ SYe TV b 90°ZSLI9ET Y SEL1E STC I8L0TWTY 61/€0/50 61/10/50 eey +vv  00°000°0%0'% 805878716 SALON AMNSYIWL SALVIS Q3LINN
£Z0T/IE/L0 %0ST'T 9T0Z/T0/80 AUG

08°'291°90b"t £6'€98°T6C'Y 99°26L°6 8U°C  89PTTLLY 61/40/40 61/20/%0 eey +vv  00°000°09b'y 65878716 SALON AUNSYIAUL SN
£202/1€/€0 %005'T 910Z/1€/€0 QLA

00°08£'066'€ I8°48TVL8'E £6°€91 PP'C §7°999°758°C 61/21/20 61/80/20 eey +vV  00°000°000% 620878216 SALON AYNSYIUL SN
£202/82/20 %0081 9102/62/20 QLA

S6'ETT'SEY'S S6°606'Te’S LaTs YT 69°6TH'SKE'S 81/50/40 81/20/£0 eey +YvV  00°000°059°S 6£d878C16 SALON AUNSYIUL SN
£20T/TE/10 %0SL'T 9T0Z/10/20 QLA

6L°LL8'(ST’S 8'186'VE0'S £6'61H'ST €6'C  TT6HE'086'Y 81/60/01 81/20/01 eey +¥V  00°000°0£C°S 8€48I8ZT6 SALON AUNSYRLL SN
TTOT/TE/0T %000°C £102/TE/0T AUa

8EL17'9£0°S £1°068'858'y 65°8£9'TH 08'¢c  11°LE0'608'D 81/%0/S0 81/20/90 eey +YV¥ 00°000'S/6'% [40:3:74: 1413 SALON 8/N AYNSYIIL SN
T20T/TE/OT %S£8'T S102/20/1T Aud

S8'062°€/9°C EFTIP'645°T PI°E6L°0T 84T TLTIOTIST 81/€1/21 stz eey +YV  00°000°059°C 6V WBZ8ZT6 SH1ON 8/N A¥NSYIYL SN
7202/0£/60 %0S2'T §102/0£/60 ALA

SO'ES0'SL0'S b LSE'B06'Y s 4 LT TLSBEVRD 81/90/90 81/¥0/90 eey +YV 00°000°050°S £5718¢8¢16 SALON AYNSYIUL SN
T202/0€/60 %0S6L°T STOZ/0E/60 ALQ

SZ'OVTIST LY'S69'8PT S6TT €6'T  60'TL8'LbT £1/90/01 LT/€0/01 eey +V¥  00°000°0S¢ LSTIBTBLT6 SALON AUNSVAIL SN

BJON / puog Amseal] 's'n
anjep 150D Js9.193ux IS0D 3 350D ayeq ajeq bBuney buney ued dIsnd Aumep/uodno) /ajeq pajeq
jpew pazpiowy pondyY WLA jeuibrio d139s opeil SApool d8S uondupsag/edAl Ajundog

5

=

6102 ‘0€ Joquiaydos Buipu3 Yuow ay) 104 PISH sal11nd3s jo jie3ag Junoddy pabeuepy




£ 3684 0000ZH06 N0V 2T wewsbeue 1955y N4d

910N / puog [edpiunpy

6€°998'62L YT £7°S86'089bT £6'TE6'VL £0'T  TT'Z08'E69'VT 00°000'S£9'YT fej01-qng adA) Ajndeg

1202/61/60 %529'Z 8102/61/60 ALA
310N
OTPLO'THO'C 75599210 61°208°ce 0£C  00°£95'010°C 81/61/+0 81/Z1/40 eey VvV 00°000°ST0°C T1900X18SY JINVE INFWGOIEAIA NVOTIIWV-HAINI

120Z/60/£0 %SEY'C 8102/91/€0 ALA
310N
00'9£8'$10°C 01°852°666'T 957027’ 99T  00°005°866'T 81/91/€0 81/60/€0 eey YV 00°000°000°C LOTAOSES NOLLYYOJY0D 3ONVYNI4 TYNOLLYNYILINI

120T/52/10 %052°C 8T02/52/10 ALa
J1ON
06'022°008°'T 66°'SY9L8L°T SLEBEL SET OVLEL'VBLT 81/5t/10 81/81/10 eey VYvv 00°000°06£°T OWON0S6SY NOLLVYOJYOD 3DNVYNIJ TWYNOLLVYNYILNI

020Z/60/TT %ST1°Z £10Z/80/1T QLA
$E'685°80V 1 £€8'988°60' §9°8£8°9¢ 18T TLLELSEVD £1/01/01 £1/20/01 eey VvV 00°000°S6E Y 80D0XT85H INVE INFWAOT13AIA NVORIEWY-YLINT

0202/21/60 %195°T £102/61/60 (LA
410N
SO'9PT'S9b 'y £8'878'TLV'b 8£°989°C P91 00°09TH9b'P £1/61/60 L1/21/60 eey VYV 00°000°SLb'Y 2edNS065Y A3 ONV NOLLONYLSNODTY 40 MNYE LLNI

230N / puog Adudby jeuonen-eidng

¥9'918'410°C 59°TLLYIOT 00°0 Yo't  85°900'800°C 00°000'ST0'C [ej01-qng adA ] Aundes

6102/£0/0T %000°0 6102/+0/+0 QLA
$I'918'H410°C SYTLLPIOT 000 PO 85°90¥'800°C 61/90/80 61/20/80 T-d +1-¥ 00°000°ST0°C 15964216 THE AUNSYIUL SALVIS QILINND

g Anseasy *s'n

I8°'SB6'0TTETT 0L'L12'0E8'0TT 68065 VLY 9z'T  9T'091'645°01T 00°000'STS’ITT 12305 -qng adA | Aundeg

$C0C/1E/80 %S£8'T £102/1£/80 QLA

9£'68£'985"Y 6°STTTL9Y [fAAvaA OF'T  BE'6SL'729'p 61/£0/60 61/€0/60 eey +YV  00°000°02S 't £NC8L8LI6 SILON 8/N AdNSYIYUL SN
Y20T/TEILD %521 £102/1E/£0 Ala
09°(88'618'¢ 0D'ETEE9LY £4°928'9T €8T  8E'65£'S9L'p 61/20/80 61/10/80 eey +vY  00°000°00L°F 6NZ8Z8TI6 /N AUNSYRIL SN

a1oN / puog Aunseas] ‘s'n

SnjeA 350D isassjur 350D je 3500 ajeq ajeq Suney Buney ieq d1snd Aume /uodno) /ajeq paieq
bt:) 1= ] pazipouly pannoy WiA jeuiblio aIes opeil s,Apooly d3S uondupsagfadA) Ayundss

610 ‘0€ 1oquadas Buipug YIuow a4 404 PISH Sa11IN09S JO Jie}aQ JUnoddy pabeuepy




8 2624 0000ZH06 1UNOXDY 71 uswabeuey 10ssY W4d

£207/60/90 %ST1'T £102/60/50 QLG

0L £8bVES' P 0E'6£0°98 6T 62 06'T  00°260'88Y'v 61/21/40 61LNT/LO epy +¥Y  00°000°05p' £OPEREETE S31ON SHNVE NYOT FWOH TvdIa3d
£202/61/10 %S.LE"Z 8102/€2/10 A1Q
PTESO9ET’E 18°080°900°E 00°5£5°5T $6'C  09'EL1'886'C 81/€0/80  81/10/80 eey +¥V  00°000°090°C P6LODSETE SALON IV JINNVA
2202/01/90 %S21 2 2102/10/90 aia
91°855° 175"V 95°806'06 ' S0'S5T°6¢ 06T  06°0S6'C6b'p 61/TI/L0  6T/TT/LO eey +YV  00°000'S9H'p 6906/£€1E YNVE NYO'T FWOH vd3a34
2202/50/%0 %5/8°T £102/01/40 QLG
05°€50°00v"2 00'SYh'ebe’L 00°5££°29 88T  057/68'8VE’L L1/62/90  £T/L2/90 egy +YY  00°000°0SE°2 SPLODSETE SALON IYW FINNVA
2T0Z/TT/10 %S29°C 6102/11/10 QLA
L5°T2L9TS'T 18°08T'¥8F'T 05°299'8 S9°C  08°0£6°£8b'T 61/1T/10  61/60/10 eey +YV  00°000°58b'T Z6N0DSETE S3LON YN JINNVA
220T/50/10 %000°Z £102/60/10 ALa
05°£61°2ES"y S0'6EL°06b' 00°00S°T¢ 60'7 00°06T°08b't L1/92/10  £1/S2/T0 eey +YV  00°000°00S ¥ 8E£S09SEIE SALON IV JINNVA
TT02/S0/10 %000°Z £102/60/10 Ala
08'0+0°¥8E°E 00'604'T9E’E £€°€50°9T 86'T 07'S65'€9E'E L1/60/20  LT/£0/20 eey +¥Y  00°000°09£°E 8ESOOSETIE S31ON IV JINNVS
1202/L7/80 %052°T 9102/61/80 ALa
05°69£°88b'T 91°058°L6b'T 19'162°C €T 00°S6H v6b'T 91/E2/60  91/22/60 eey +¥V  00°000°00S'T Z8NOOSETE SALON VNS
1202/82/%0 %059°'1 9102/82/40 Ala
0S°£1£°16V°C £9°€56'664°2 STTES'LT S9'T  00°058'66b'C 91/81/50  91/81/S0 eey +¥¥  00°000°005°C £8{0DSETE (318YTIVD) STLON VNS
T20C/€1/+0 %008°Z 8102/£1/40 AU
21°589°992°C £9°797°8ET'C EE'EET'9C S§'T  0b'799'95T°T BI/ET/40  8I/TI/H0 eey +YY  00°000°042°C LTNODSETE SILON Vi JINNVA

210N / puog Aduaby jelepay

00"PSSIVT'E 86°£62°L1T°E LI6TT'6T TI'T  00°098°£CTE 00°000°002°E 1e301-qng 2dA) A3lndag

€Z0Z/10/80 %966'T 6T0Z/91/0T ALa

00'65¥'v0L 00°000°00L 00’0 00'CT 00°000°00<L 61/9T/0T 61/81/60 eEey YVV 00°000°'00Z YNOTLTL6L SANOg 0D 1aXL V2 ‘adD 09314 NVS
T202/10/0T %00S° £102/92/0T QLG
00°0b0°LE0°C 86'£67°L10'C 00°000°52 07’7 00°098'£Z0°C £1/92/01 £1/81/01 ey -¥¥  00°000°000°C Z40Qe90¢eT SANOE 09 XL 1S I
6102/T0/1T %Z86'T ST02/50/80 QLA
00°550'005 00°000°00S (U621 86T  00°000°00S S1/50/80 S1/50/80 [ -¥V  00°000°00S 8€1DL£0ET SANOE 09 TgX1L XL ‘SINNI

93JON / puog jedpiuniy

anjep 350D Isalajuy 3s0) je 150D s3ed ajeq Buney bBupey led dIsnd Ajumep /uodno) /ajeq pajeq
e pazipowy poniay WilA jeuiblio a3es opeay s,Apool dmS uondusaq /adAL Ayunoss

610Z ‘0€ toquiaydas Buipus Luop ay) Jo4 PISH Se1}LIin0as Jo Jie3aQ Junoddy pabeuepy

W




6 @624 0000ZH06 JUNOXDY 71 uswabeury 1055y W4d

T20T/LT/0T %059y T102/£1/01 ald
00°L10°189'b 8b'789°L69Y 00°52£°56 £ 00'SOb'TEEY L1/02/10 £1/ST/T0 Teeg +g88 00°000°00S'y 6[557969¢ SANO8 00 DTHIDI T3 VYINTD

1202/21/£0 %059°T 9102/21/L0 ALa
6C'PPEZSST - 05'605°4b5°C (876 0T - 0E680°LZST L1/€0/80 £1/20/80 AR v 00°000°59S°C" £48MS9920 : FONVNIJ VONOH NVOTHIWY

1202/ST/¥0 %00§°Z 9102/61/20 GLa
(3n1avTvd)
08244958 89°682°7¥8b EE°EEE'SS 68T 00¥29'926'b 91/02/60  91/51/60 v Y 00°000'008"t TYV490+90 d¥0D NOTIZIN NYOA MIN H0 MNvE

1202/51/+0 %005°C 9102/61/20 QLA
@FavTvd)
STTZP'991°2 06°£0£°591°2 ULY8LBT 007  00'661°£8T°C LT/L0/60  £1/S0/60 v Y 00°000°051°C TYY490490 dd0D NOTIEIW HHOA M3IN 40 MNvE

1202/10/£0 %085 9102/10/€0 AU
(Tavivd)
0L°€06(26'F 05'9b8'L26'Y 0§'2IH°0T 2T 00°007'886'F 91/02/60  91/5T/60 e <Y 00°000°006' ZLOHS 299 AN 40D 0D 8 3SYHD NVOUOW df

1202/80/10 %050°€ 6102/80/10 QUG
S31LON
L1°/91'S20'T 9E'TI9'600'T 97°201°L 80°t  00°'P6£°600°'T 61/80/10 61/£0/10 £ey -WW  00°000°010'T £0419€268 d¥0D d¥OD 11034D YOLOW VLOAOL

0207/50/50 %008'T L102/50/50 QLG
82°€99°v0¢ 06208'+0€ 05792 16'T  SOLT0H0E £1/50/50 £1/20/S0 v +Y  00°000°50€ B6AVY9Lb06 SANO8 d¥0D TYLIdVD Y3ATTINN

ajoN ajelodion

TT'9SE'699°EY S L65'926'TY 0r'1Z87£9T 0Z'7  E£S°0IY'TO6TY 00°000'006'TY {e301-qng adAL Ajiinoag

$Z0T/E1/20 %00S°C 6102/51/20 AL

09°6£TCLY Lt°'085°ESY £9°918°T 85°C 0E'68E'ESH 61/51/20 61/p1/20 eey +YY  00°000°SSH YOMIVOETE SONOE gTHd
$202/50/20 %0052 6102/80/20 ALQ
S9°08EPEY'T £0'858°695°T 00'52T'9 85°C 00'THI'69ST 61/80/20 61/£0/20 eey +Y¥  00°000°SLS°T PEADDSETE ST1LON IV JINNVS
£202/80/21 %SLE'E £102/60/2T QLA
80°¥65'991°C 8TP(6'9L0°C PEISY'TE LT E9'P89'PBOT 61/1€/10 61/0€/10 eey +Vv  00°000°520°C 0/40V0ETE SALON SHNVE NVOT JWOH Tvdaa3d
£202/21/60 %5£8'C 810¢/b1/60 ALG
6£°998°ECT'Y 2LSTO'TE6'E 8'046°S L6'C  0T'8ST'8I6E 81/0€/11 81/62/11 eey +¥V  00°000°SE6'E EPNODSETE SALON 3V JINNVA

9]JON / puog Aduaby [elopad

anjeA 350D ysalajuy 053 350D ajeq sjeq bBuney SBuney ted disnd Ajunjep fuodno) fajeq paieqg
paziiowy panoy WLA rewbuiQ S[mes apei}l s,Apoopw dBS uonduosag/adA ) AJLInDag

IpeN

6T0Z ‘0€ J1aquiaydas Buipug Luop oY) 104 PISH So1}IND3S JO Ik} JUnoddy pabeuely

wl




0T @6ed 0000ZP06 UNOIY 11 wawabeuey JoSSY Ndd

0202/91/0T %06€°€ 810Z/8T/0T A1d

00°££8°982C S8°€99°642T 00°565°SE 9'E  00°0V6'IHT'T 81/81/01 81/91/01 v v 00°000°052°C 634859598 SO4d3A Ld3D AN JNYE INS1IW OWOLIWNS
. . . 020Z/€0/80 %06T°€ 8102/£0/80 QLG

SS'TES'E86'E 00°000°0S6'E 64056761 €CE  00°000°0S6°E 81/£0/80 81/10/80 T-d I-v  00°000°0S6°E 6NFU0LES0 SO Ld3D ODVIIHD TVIULNOW d0 MNvE
020Z/£0/80 %0S0'T £T02/£0/80 A1Q

SE°L9T'8S6'E 00°000°056° STHTTT S0'C  00°000°0S6'E L1/£0/80 LT/€0/80 1-d +1-V. 00°000°0S6°€ EVP1TZI96 02 AN dd0D SNDINVE DVdLISIm
020T/50/90 %080'E 8102/£0/90 LA

EE'I8P'EPE'E TLE8Y'606'E 85'+08'8¢ 0T’ 0TH1S'806°C 81/£0/90 81/50/90 T-d T-v 00°000°016'¢ C2NSDLIPI0 a3 NOLSNOH VILODS YAON 40 MNvd
020Z/07/50 %0SZ°T 9102/0Z/50 A1La

TE'98T T 00°000°HC EPT €T 00°000°SHT 91/0¢/S0 91/02/S0 UN UN  00°000°SHT 03864105 LISOd3A 1¥3D d¥0D JNVE VO

Jisodag Jo ajeoynia)

0E 10T ¥ 00°000°SHT YS'SSTT IP'T  00°000'5bT 00°000°SYT jejoi-gns adAj Ajunoesg

1202/52/50 %0S+'T 9102/52/50 ALa
0E'T0T' VT 00°000°SHT 5’881 TPt 00°000°SHC 91/92/50 91/52/S0 N YN 00°000°SHT SA3d8HI8E d30 1833 ONI dNOYD SHOVS NVINAI0D

painsuy DIA4 - 1isodad jo sjedyie)

€V LTTSTY'VE 00°T09LETPE ¥ 048°€9C YUT  069ET'EVIVE 00°000’665°€E 1e301-gng adAL ALndss

$20T/80/20 %0S8'C 6102/£7/b0 QLA

96°099°155'p 62°80v'90S" ST°084'8C 1T 09'SZ6'TIS'V 61/21/L0 61/01/L0 ey YV 00°000°08¢"b £HPI1EL SALON 21VI0d¥0D ONI LIVINTYM
¥C0Z/ST/E0 %0S6°C 6102/11/£0 ALG
£1°690°4b6'T 99°PL5V68T 20°LSP'T 69°C  0b'5/9'968'T 61/¥0/¥0 61/20/v0 v -¥v¥  00°000°v48'T 8S3T80LTL SALON d¥0OJ ONI ¥3Z14d
$20T/ST/€0 %0S6°T 6T0Z/11/c0 ALd
S0°9eb°0T9'T 0/4'8¢6'985°T 20t 8€°C  0S'91v'685°T 61/50/90 61/€0/90 v -VY¥  00°000°095°T 8S3T80LTL SALON d40D DONI ¥IZ14d
$20T/S0/20 %SLE"€ 610Z/v0/20 Ala
Ob'ZT0'8T9'Y 9T'19T°665 v 00°001°¢2 LT 00'v0S'L09°b 61/T2/L0 61/81/40 v +¥  00°000°00%¥ SAHHESTT6 S3LON dd0D LLYNNIDNID VN JNvE Sn
£202/22/20 %00+'C 8102/90/90 ALQ
09°60T°b81°T £8'780'SST'T 00°620°€ 997 SO'I8L'EST'T 61/51/40 61/T1/¥0 v YV 00°000°S9T°T 9MVSETECD SANOE ONI WO 'NOZVINY

2j0N 93elodio)

anjeA 150D isasajur 350D je 150D ajeq ajeq Buney SHuney Jed dIsnd Ajumien/uodno)/sieq pajeq
IDHeW pazijiowy ponIdy WIA ewibuig TR vETN apeil sApool d3S uondrsag/adA) Ajundag

610T ‘0€ Joquiaydas Buipug Lauop ayy 104 PI2H sai1INdas jJo |1e39Q Junody pabeuep

w




TT 8684 0000ZH06 IUNOY O71 uswabeuey 19ssy W4id

SO'EBE'VL9'9E €T1'860'ZST'EET 0L TLL00E'T LT'T  66"90E£'S6EEEC 00°000'6bS’EET 12101 -gqns 3uno0y pabauep

09'9£¢"1¥8C 1S LL6'VY8'T 09'81£°C €E8'T  1S9L6V18'C 00'000°S+8'C je3ol-qng adA) Auinoes

£207/S1/60 %016°T 6102/p1/80 QLA

2869 VLTT CL066'VLT'T Yb'L66 16T LE066VLTT 61/¥1/80 61/90/80 eey VVV¥ 00000°S/T°T Cavngeees £V D-610C 1OVL
£20Z/51/80 %08,°T 610Z/£2Z/80 QLG
8/°99%'999'1 6£'986'699'T 9112’ 84T  $1°986'699°T 61/42/80 61/02/80 eey VvV 00°000°0£9'T 8OVYNSISEY £V £-6T70¢ LOYVH

Andasg paxyoeg-1assy

£9°BET’LOY'TT £S°LYTYSeee £6°£58'98T 69°C -0TYSY'0ST'CT 00°000552°¢T lejo1-qng 3dAL Ajunoes

1202/£2/S0 %0SY°T 9102/2Z/50 ALa

S8°861°vHC 00°000°5¥¢ £6'8¢ T 00°000°S+C 91/£2/50 91/LT/S0 UN YN 00°000°SHE TLEA9SEQT d3Q 1430 VAVAIN JNVE ALINQWWOD
1202/42/S0 %00S°T 9T02/€2/50 ALd
92 E0T YT 00°000°'5HC 55708 SH'T  00°000°SHE 91/£2/50 91/¢£¢/s0 UN WN  00°000°sbC ZHOVEED0T 1150430 1930 ANVE W1IIdvD ALINIWOD
1202/02/50 %001 9102/02/50 A1a
65°€09'pbC 00°000°542 LEEOT 9£'T  00°000°SHE 91/02/50 91/02/50 N YN 00°000°SHC 8HOYUOPIEE d3Q LA3D ONI ANVE AULNTS 1S¥I4
1202/92/20 %046°2 6102/82/20 AL
8E8HL'TLTE 00°000°5€¢°C 1E'Er9'6E 66'C  00°000°S£C°C 61/82/20 61/L2/20 v ¥V 00°000'5£C°C 91ZM6LESS SOdIA 13D AN/ALT MNVE DN
020Z/v0/2T %0SE'T 9102/90/90 AL
11S043a
0T91L’EPT 00°000°SH¢ ¥5°922 CE'T  0D'000°SHT 91/90/90 91/90/90 UN UN  00°000°SHE 871avH9£02 1H3D YMNVE SOAS NI ALINNWIWOD
0Z0Z/€2/TT %00€°T 9102/£2/50 ALa
ITLET bbE 00°000°SHC 18°69 LTT 00°000°SHE 91/£2/S0 91/£2/50 N YN 00°000°SHC S1V/£0S€0C d3Q 143D YNAGVYSYd ANVE ALINNIWIWOD
020¢/9T/1T %042°2 £10Z/L1/TT Ala
£LLTH' 86V 00°000°06F'v 8b°0£0'6E 0£'C  00°000°06F b JAY/AYANS L1911 (41 -¥V¥  00°000°06b'% 9asne6toLs SOd3A L3I0 GIHOA MIN) NVEAIMS

Jsodag jo ajeayiya)

anjeA 150D Js9I93uU] s0D3e 350D aieq ojeq  bupey buney aed disnd Aumep /uodno) fajeq pajeq

e pazipiowy poniody WLA jeuibLiQ o139s apeil S,ApooW dwBS uondipsaq/adAl Ajanoag

6102 ‘0€ Joquaydas Bulpu3 Lauoly ay3 o4 PISH Sa131LINJ3S JO [Ie12Q Junodoy pabeuely

w




ZT 9bed 0000ZH06 JUNCIY T ucmEmmmﬁm—Z 1958y INdd

‘sapesqy BulIes plemlo; aie Sway papjogd

SLYST'SL6°LETS SIUDLUISIAUY [e301
0L'TL2'00€'T$ 3S9433UY PBNDOY
SO'EBE'VZI'9ETS EI'860°CST'EETS  OLTLL'00ETS  %LTT 66'90E'S6E'EETS 00°000°6VS'EETS Q10 -qng saniNdag

610Z ‘0€ Joquaydas Buipu3 Luow ay) Jo4 PISH s211INdas Jo |1e33Q 3un0d0yY pabeuepy



€7 26ed 0000Z+06 IUNOXVY 11 uswabeuepy 19ssy Ndd

C20T/TE/0T %SL8'T ST0T/20/1T ALa

851 £6C L6 ZH'8L8E6 ET°6LTTTT S8'067°€/9'CT 88001 iYd dN8 00°000°059°C 6V WBZ8TI6 SALON 8/N AMNSYIAL SN
TCOT/0E/60 %0SLT STOZ/0E/60 QLA
851 16'¢C 16'¢C 19°S69°04T £9°S61'1€T ~ S0'ES0'SL0°S 057001 584 00°000°0S0°S £5718C87T6 ) SA1ON AYNSYIUL SN
T20Z/0E/60 %0SL'T ST0Z/0£/60 ALd
85°T 16'C 16°C 8L'W8'C 9T1°69€' STOVT'IST 05001 D8SH 00°000°0S¢ £518¢8C16 SALON AYNSYIUL SN
TC0Z/TE/80 %SL8'T ST0Z/TE/80 QLA
85T ~ £8¢ £8°C P0"9SHLT 59°4b6'81 8€°007'578'T 87001 dydIITD 00°000°018°T PT1828C16 SALON 8/N AUNSYIYL SN
TCOT/TE/L0 %000°T STOZ/TE/L0 QLG
85°1 bLe vLT 00°0£L'TC (£2°900°9) 06'TL0°T9€'S  ST'TO0T STNVOYOW 00°000°00€’S 80X8e8T16 SALON AMNSYIAUL SN
CCOT/TE/LO %SL8'T L102/1€/L0 QLA
09T L bLT £5°965'66 L6'T9TPET TE66'6V0'y 547001 STNVONOW 00°000°020°F bde8¢8I6 SALON AMNSYIYL SN
TTOT/TE/E0 %SL8'T LT0T/1E/£0 AL
091 (2 ard €' 99°G9T°ETT 8E V0L TST IS'Z€0°988°€ 897007 S NYOUOW 00°000°0£8'E 68M8Z8TI6 SALON AUNSYIUL SN
TTOT/TE/E0 %SL8°T LT0T/TE/E0 AUa
091 bt X 8/°006'86 - 79°978'8¢1 SE'6ZI'VLS'E 897001 - TVd dNg 00°000°055°€ 68M8Z8ZI6 SALON KUNSYRIL SN
TTOT/TE/E0 %SL8'T LT0T/TE/E0 AUC
09'1 £°C £b'C 18'96ET 69°0£0°LS 00°T6£°020°C  89'001 NVINQI09 00°000°000°C 68M8Z8CT6 S3LON AMNSYIIL SN
7T0T/8T/20 %0SL'T §102/20/£0 Ala
91 9ee 9€'C v6'187°6€ SL'9/b'89 88'6C0°08T°'E  2£'00T d¥OLLID 00°000°0LT°E £v(828216 SALON AUNSYIUL SN
CCOT/TE/TO %SL8°T LT02/1E/T0 AUa
£9'T e e TLSELLZ 89°££0°0€ S8'8£T°9/S'F  SS°001 STNVOUOW 007000055 % CLA8Z8CI6 SALON AUNSYIUL SN
T202/1€/0T %000'C ¥102/T£/01 QLG
99'1 e [41r4 1€°4¢5°s8 99'6EE"TZT TL'8L0°961°S  0L°00T NVWAT09 00°000°091'S 964828716 SALON A¥NSYAYL SN
1202/1€/01 %000°2 ¥10Z/1£/0T A1Q
99’1 414 [41r4 £9°88¢°¢CT 6T'EPE'T 00°946'0Z0°€ 027001 284 00°000°000°¢ 964828716 SALON A¥NSYIYL SN
120Z/1E/0T %000°C $10T/1E/0T QLG
99’7 [4N4 e 89'866°L1 1961 00°9/6°020°S  0£°00T duOLIID 00°000°000°E 964878716 SALON AUNSYIIL SN
1202/1£/80 %0007 b102/20/60 QLA
{91 {87 8T PTYET'6 S5°90b°T 08°CI8 IV’ 79001 TiddAW 00°000°001°2 €L0878716 SA1ON AMNSYIYL SN
1202/0€/v0 %052°Z ¥102/0£/+0 ALa
L1 ST ¥S'1 6’869t (58°662'55) 09'6£9'686°'F 087001 Tyvd dNg 00°000°0S6'b TOMBZ8C16 SA1ON A¥NSYIUL Sn
1202/0£/%0 %052°Z $10Z/0E/v0 ALG
€L ¥S'1 PS'T (16'vEL'67) (£1°28T°25T) ZU6¥1'699'€  08°001 100V MaN 00°000°0p9°E TOMB8TT6 SALON A¥NSYIYL SN

2JON / puog Aunseall ‘s'n

PIW B ISI0M 03 UOREING 350D Howy 150D U0 anjep 201d ojeg 1oqosg  Jed dIsnd Aumen /uodnon /ereq peleq
WIA uopeng oSARay3z /o [eaiun /D 1edaun e IOHEW  [1BD IXaN uonduosaq/adAL Aundag

6T0T ‘0 1equaidas Buipug yjuol a3 104 sopdjeuy 3 anjeA j9yJel Jieq Junody pabeuep MMMM m




¥T o6ed 000OZYO6 UNOY o711 usweabeue 19ssy N4d

60'L 100 100 66°EY 9001’9 Y9'918'YTOT 00°000'5T0°C 1e101-gns adAj Aunoasg

610T/E0/0T %000°0 6102/b0/v0 QLA
60°1 10°0 100 66°CH ] 90°01b'9 CbOSIBPIOT 6666 VHNWON 00°000'S10°C 15964216 ) THE AUNSYIUL SAUVLS THLINN

liig AMnseaul 's'n
191 T10°€ 10'E 11°'892°087°C S9'STSTIES'T  TY'S86°0TTEIT 00°000'ST8’ITT [e101-qng 2dA ) Ajunoes
C0C/TE/80 %S/8°T £T0C/TE/80 QLG
95'1 89t 89t (££°5£8'bE) (29°69£'9¢) 9/'68€°98Sy  [¥10T TIRNIW 00°000°025'+ £N78Z8TI6 SALON 9/N AYNSYIYL SN
PLOCZ/TE/LO %STT'T L102/1E/40 QUG
L5°T L5 5P 09'b£5°95 TT8TS VS 09°488°618'F 557701 SgY 00°000°00L' 6NZ8Z8716 /N AUNSYIUL SN
$202/0€/90 %000°Z L10Z/0E/90 A1a
18T 05'% 0s'b 6¥°196'ST 00'¥ST°ST TEVEEL69'T  $6°10T 9% 00°000°599°T £XX878216 SALON 8/N AINSYIUL SN
HZ0Z/0E/P0 %000°C L10Z/10/50 ALA
51 ey vE'p 62'8/9°02 Sb'887°07 07'2€9°92+'T 06’101 - STNVONOW 00'000°006'T - 0/X8Z8216 S3LON /N AYNSYRIL SN
£202/1€/7T %S29°7 8102/1E/eT ala
1571 00y 00'v S5 ZH6°0T 61°7H8°01 SLEF9 18T 1€401 TIRNIW 00°000°0£2 0NS8z8TI6 a/N A¥NSYIUL SN
€T0T/0E/TT %STT°C 9102/08/1T Qla
851 S6°E S6'E ET°ETE 01T S1°655°+22 8E'VT6'8VL’S  0Z'T01 Tdvd dNg 00°000°629°S £5N8Z8TI6 SILON AUNSYIUL SN
€Z0T/ST/TT %054°C €102/ST/11 Al
85’1 /8¢ 18°€ 8L WS bTT 84°08L°L1C SO'8L6°L2T'9  £9b0T dl 00'000°056'S 93IMBZ8Z16 SALON A¥NSYIUL SN
£202/0E/60 %S/8'Z 8102/10/0T Q1Q
181 8L°¢ 8L°€ 0£°€61°901 §5°££L°96 9E'SKE'TYI'y  20'SO1 TINYYIW  00°000°0+0"% 805878216 S3LON AMNSYIL SALVLS GILINN
£202/T€/L0 %0SZ'T 9102/10/80 ALQ
851 /8% (743 L8'E0E'PIT 26°020°S€1 08°/91°90V'+  6£'86 VINWON 00°000'09%'} 265878716 SALON A¥NSYIUL SN
£202/1€/£0 %005°T 9T0T/TE/E0 QLa
1571 ov'E ov'e 8b'Z6b'9T1 SLETT'SET 00'08L°066'E  ££'66 aLl 00°000°000'% 620878716 SILON AYNSYIUL SN
£202/82/20 %0081 9102/62/20 QLA
85°1 €€ g€ 00'v0£°212 97°$84°68¢ SE'ETTSEY'S P66 T¥vd dNg 00°000°059°S 6/d878C16 SILON AUNSYIIL SN
£202/TE/10 %0SL°T 9102/10/20 ALa
65°1 e we L6°665°222 L5°827°L4T 6L°[L8°15T'S  £5°001 al 00°000°0£T'S 8£d878C16 SILON A¥NSYIAL SN
C20T/TE/OT %000°Z £L102/1£/0T ala
65'1 96°C 96°C 1TLTELLT £2°081°422 8E7LTT9E0°'S  £2°T0T TIRAN3W 00'000'S26'% 70£828C16 SALON 8/N AdNSYRLL SN

9l0N / puog Aunseai] ‘s'n

PIW IR ISIOM 03 uoneing 150D Mowy 350D UQ anjep aoud sjeQ Joxolg 1ed dIsnd Ajunjen Juodno) fojeq peleg
WLA uoneing  9Aday3  1/9 jedlun /o esun  IeR IOMUEW 18D IXaN uondinsaq /adA) Ajundes

6T0Z ‘0£ 1oqusidss Buipus tpuo oy Jod sondjeuy 3 anjeA j9y4ely Jied Junoddy pabeuepy ‘M.M”M m




ST @684 0000ZH06 UNODY 71 uswabeuepy 1955y Add

120Z/82/¥0 %059'T 9102/82/v0 AUQ

98T $5°1 £6°0 (€7°9€2°8) (05°Z€1'8) 0S'LILI6V'T  £9'66 61/82/0T 100V M3N 00°000°005°Z £809SETE (318v71v0) STLON VINA
‘ _ 4 1202/E1/50 %005 8T02/ET/60 A1
17 SR % 6b'1 6b'72b'82 2 Te0'0s 21'589'997'7  61'101 VINWON 00°000°0v2' £2ZN0DSETE SALON 3vW JINNV

20N / puog Aduaby jeisopaly

S8'T 09°C 09C 20'95T've 00'¥69'ET 00'VSS'IVU'E 00°000°002°E je01-qng adA ) Ajundeg
€202/10/80

%,966°'T 6T0T/9T/0T ALA

Z8'T v9'E +9'€ 00°65v'y 00'6SbY 00'6SY'Y0L  ¥9°00T 294 00°000°00L YNOZTLZLEL SANOY 09 19X1L VD ‘aDD 0931d NVS
TT0T/T0/0T %0052 £102/92/0T Ala

98T 582 582 0'ThL 6T 00°081'6 00'0b0°LE0'T SB'IOT SYHD Wdl 00°000°000°C 740Q£90€ T SANOE 09 19XL 1S I

6102/T0/1T %T86'T S102/50/80 AUA

2 60°0 60°0 00°§8 00°SS "00°550°00S 107001 - 100V MaN  00°000°00S ) 8€1D//0ET SANOS 09 TaX L XL ‘SINN3

910N / puogd jedpiunpy

S8'1 L1 L1'T 711888y 87°990'9€ 6£°998'622 VT 00°000'S29'VT [e301-gns adA} Aunseg

120¢/61/40 %S529°C 8102/61/40 QLA

310N

841 05’1 0S'T 85°80b'8C 01°£05°0€ OU'vZ0TH0'T  6T°T0T dYDLLID 00°000°STO'C T800X1851 JNVE INFWIOTIAIA NYOTRIIWY-YIINI
1Z02/60/£0 %SE£9°T 810Z/9T/€0 ALQ

310N

1T°¢ W't w1 06°£L5°ST 0079€£"9T 00°9€8'PI0°C  $L7001 24dSH 00°000°000°C LOTNOS6SY NOLLYYOdYHO0D IONVYNIH TYNOLLYNYIINI
1202/52/10 %057'C 8102/52/10 QLA

410N

1871 671 6C'1 16'vL(5°CT 0S°E8Y'ST 06°022°008°T 457001 SVHO WAL 00°000°06£°T OWON0S65Y NOLLYYOdY0D 3ONVNI TYNOLLYNYILNI
0207/60/1T %S¢1'2 £10Z/80/11 ALA

81T 80°T 801 (6b°£62°'T) (LE°8bT'L2) bE'68S°80V'y  TE00T DJ8SH 00°000°S6€°p 80D0XT85H ANVE INIWAOTIAIA NYOTIINV-HIINT
070Z/21/60 %19S'T L102/61/60 QLA

310N A3Q

08’1 60 ¥6°0 (8£°28£'9) 50'988 SO9PT'S9¥'y  8L°66 J8SH 00°000°SLb' b 2¢dNSoest ANV NOLLONYUISNOD3Y 40 JNVE TINI

230N / puog Adudby jeuoneN-eidng

DI 3E 3510 03 uoijeing 350D Howy 3500 U anjeA DL ajeq ijo4g Jed disnd Aunel /uodnon/ajeq pajeqg
W1A uopeing  aApday3 1/ojedsun 1/9 jeaaun e DPeW  [eD PON uonduasag/adAL Ajundas

6102 '0€ Joquiaydss Buipug yuol su3 Jo4 sonAjeuy 3 anjeA 1o)el Jied Junodoy pabeuely NMMM



9T 86ed 0000ZH06 1UNODY 71 ewebeuepy 1955y W4d

1202/80/10 %050°€ 6102/80/10 QLG

S31ON

681 Pl ¥’ I8'565°ST LUELLST LTL9T'ST0'T 05101 SVHD Wdl 00°000°010°T £0419£268 . d¥0D d¥0D LIAFYD ¥OLOW VIOAOL
0202/50/50 %008'T £102/50/50 ALG

SANOE d¥0D WLIdVYD ¥IATIINN

66T 6570 650 (29'6E1) £¢°9e9 8C°E99'b0E 68°66 STNVOUOW 00°000'S0E 6AYHILH06

230N ajesodion

§9°1 LT 89°¢ 9L'8SL'eVL 89°SP6'99L IT9SE°699°EY 00°000°006°ZY jejo1-qng adA ) Ajnoes
H20T/ET/Z0 %0052 6102/51/20 aLa
09’1 £I'b £l'd £0'659°81 0Z'058'81 0S'6EC°ZLY 6£°€0T SAVIOYYE 00°000°'SSH PEMIVOETE SONOE g1Hd
$202/50/20 %0052 6102/80/20 alq
091 oT'b 01'd 19°2C5%9 S9°6£7°59 SO08EHEY'T  £L7E0T VINWON 00°000°S£5°T PEADDSETE SZLON IVIW JINNVS
£Z02/80/71 %SLE°E £107/60/2T Al
$9°T 88'¢ 88°¢ 08'61968 - Sb'606°18 80°'b6S99T'Z 66901 SAYIOUVE 00000520 - 0/40VOETE SILON SHNVE NYO1 SWOH Tvi3aad
£202/21/60 %548°T 8102/F1/60 QLA
91 €L £L°E L9°0¥8°20T 61°869°502 6£°958°¢2I’F 080T DESH 00°000°S£6°E E£PNO9SETE SALON 3IviN JINNVH
£20Z/60/90 %ST1°Z £102/60/50 ALQ
65'1 5°€ 7S¢ Ob'8bb 8 0L'S6£'9p 0L L8F'VESY  06°101 S NVOYOW 00°000°0SH'y £OPEREETE S3LON SMNvE NYOT IWOH Tvu3a3d
£20T/61/10 %SLET 8102/€2/10 QLA
097 oT'g a1°g €P'2L6'6TT PO'6LL LY PUESO'9ET'E  6H°701 V4 STI3M 00°000°090°E PRL0DSETE SALON 3vid JINNVH
2202/0T/90 %5212 210Z/10/90 ALQ
¥9'1 092 092 09°6+9°0¢ 92°209°82 SI'8S5°1Z5'y  LTT0T dU9ILID 00°000°SSh'H 6906LEETE YNVE NYOT IWOH Tvd3a34
TT02/S0/P0 %SL8°T L102/0T/40 aia
09'7 £4'C €'z 05°809°05 00°951°1S 0S°€50°00b'L 897001 QAL 00°000°0SE’Z SH1095ETE SILON VI JINNYS
Te0z/T1/10 %S29°C 610¢/1T/10 AUQ
191 0Tt rard 9L THS'ZE LL164°TE S°T2L9IS' T pTITOT VYNWON 00°000°S8H°T Z6N09SE1E SILON YW JINNVS
2202/50/10 %000°Z £102/60/10 Q1A
89T 0ze 0Te SH'8SY' T 0S°£06'1S 0S°L61°TES'y  TL00T dYOLLID 00°000°005't 8ESODSETE SZLON 3VIW JINNVS
2202/S0/10 %000°C £102/60/10 QLA
89'1 0Tz 0Z'C 0818727 09°S¥b°0C 08'0bO'P8E'E  TL°00T T124LLS 00°000°09€°E 8ESOOSETE SILON 3viN JINNVL
1202/£1/80 %0S2°T 9102/61/80 QLG
99'7 $8'7 S8'T (99°080'6) {05°524°S) 05°694°88V'T  ST'66 SAVIOYvYE 00°000°005°T C8NO9SETE SZLON YINA

910N / puog Adusby jeiopad

PIW I ISIOM 0]  uopeing 350 Howy 1563 uQ anjep 2011g ajeq ajoug Jed d1snd Ajunjep fuodnon Jazeq pojeg
WIA uoneng  SARday3 1/9 jeasun 1/9eaun  Jodel IDHEW  (jeD XN uondunsaq/adAL Ajundsg

6102 ‘0g toquazdes Buipug yyuop a3 104 sonAjeuy 3 anjeA Jod el Jied Junoooy pabeuep NM” m




£T 36ed 0000TH06 UNODY D11 uswabeuepy 10ssy Ndd

Jsodaq jo ajeoniie)

95°Y +9'T 9’1 (ors6L) - 1(74:1:78) - 0E°T0TvhT 00°000°SPT . je3o1-gns adAj Aundss

1202/52/50 %0St'T 9102/52/50 ALd

95’1 $9°1 P91 (0£7864) (02°864) 0ET02'vH¢ L9°66 100V M3N  00°000°5H2 SA3d8P18E d30 1330 DNI dNOYD SHOVS NYIWATI0D

painsul D1ad - 3isodaq Jo MeIYIHS)

1T 85°'C 85T EV'STYLLT (£+"600°827) EVLTTSIY'VE 00°000766S'EE jero1-gng adAy Ajundas
$202/80/£0 %058°C 6102/€¢/+0 QLA

86'1 b b L9°TST'SY 9E'GEL'6E 96°099°'155'F 7601 XUl 00°000°08E'H £13THTIIES SALON FLYYO4H0D INI LUVITYM
$20T/ST/E0 %056'C 6102/11/€0 ALA

£0°C FARs [Ty LYY6r'Ts £L'E6£°08 £1'690°4b6'T  06°€01 Tivd dNg 00°000'448'T 8S318041L SALON d¥0D INI ¥3IZI4d
: : : : v : H20Z/ST/E0 %056'C 6102/11/€0 AUA

€02 LTy Ty SE°L0SET S5'610'T2 SO'9EY0T9'T  06°€0T 1SNUINAS 00°000°055°'T 8S3180LTL S3LON d¥OD DNI ¥3714d
+202/50/20 %S££°€ 6102/¥0/20 QLA

(4304 £0b £0¥ v’ 15887 0b'805°07 oF'Z10°829'F  81°50T ODNVE SN 00°000°00% ' SAHHBSTI6 SILON dd0D LLYNNIONID VN MNvE SN
£202/22/20 %00b°2 8T02/90/90 A1LQ

06’1 1243 Za £9°920°62 Sb'8ZE0E 0S'60T'+8T'T 9101 YMIVG 00°000°$91'T 9MYSETEZ0 SANOCE INI WOD'NOZYWY
1202/£1/0T %089'F TT0Z/L1/0T ALa

79'C 16'T 16'T (8v°599'91) (00'88£°092) 00°Z10°'189'v  Z0'%0T 7341LS 00°000°00S'Y 60592969¢ SANOS 02 OMMLDTH TVHINID
1202/21/£0 %059'T 9102/21/£0 QLA

£6'1 LT vt 6LVER'Y 66'S7'ST 6TPPE'TSS'T  15°66 d¥OLLID 00°000°595°C £49MS9520 JONYNId VANOH NVOTYIWY
1202/51/¥0 %0052 9102/61/20 QLA

Favvo)

661 151 ST (88°915°S) (0Z°'158°68) 08'2LL'988y  ££7001 12/ST/£0 WY4STI3M 00°000°008°F TVv490590 d¥0D NOTHEIW Md0A MIN 40 MNvE
120Z/51/¥0 %005°Z 9102/61/20 ALQ

FsvTIvD)

661 1 €1 STL9¢L (58°€24°02) ST'IZV'991'T  ££°001 12/51/€0 V4 STIEM 00°000°0ST°T 1v¥V490190 dH0D NOTHEIW YHOA M3N 40 dNva
1202/T0/€0 %0S5°C 910T/10/€0 QLG

F18avTIvD)

ST 161 £€'T (08'2vE) (0£°969°09) 0L'€05°£26'F 95001 12/10/20 SINVE ST 00°000°006' CLOHSZ99% 1IN d¥0D 03 8 ISYHD NVOUOW df

93j0N jes0di0)

PBi 2 I35Iom 03 uoneing 3so) Jouwy 350D UQ anjep 20Lid ajeq 12019 ied dISndD Ajunje fuodno) /a3eq paieq
WI1A uoneing SAIPBYT  1/9 jeaiun /9 jeaaun 1oIen JadIe 1eD IXGN uondunsaqg/adA) Ayundes

6T0Z ‘0€ 1oquisldas Buipuz yiuop ay) Jod sonAjeuy B anjeA 19x4e} Jled Junoody pabeuep




8T obed D00DZ Y06 N0V JT11 Juswabeuey 19ssY N4d

£202/51/60 %016°T 610Z/+1/80 ALA
w6t L6°T 01'¢ (06°0¢0) (§5°022) C8'69LVLT'T 86°66 SYHD Wdl 00°000°641°T 2avngeees £V J-610¢ 10VL
£202/S1/80 %08L'T 6102/42/80 ALQ
£V £-6T07 1OYVH

68T £6'1 (444 (10°0zs'e) (92°615°¢) 8L7995°999'T 6466 NA900S 00°000°049°'T 8OVNSI8EY

Aundes papeg-jassy

161 96°0 96°0 OT'166°ZST LPb89'9ST L9°8ETLOV'TT 00°000°552°2¢ [e101-qng adAL Ajundas
120Z/L2/50 %05+°T 9102//2/50 aia

95°1 ¥9°1 $9'1 (S1°108) (S1°108) S8'861°bHT 19'66 100V MAN  00°000°She TLEA9SE0T d30Q 193D VAYAIN JNVE ALINNWIWOD
1202/¥2/50 %005°'T 910Z/£2/50 ala

09'1 $9°1 $9°1 (P£'964) (b£°964) 9Z'E0T T 1966 120V MaN 00°000°SH2 ZHOVEE00Z 1150430 L1330 YNV TVLIdVD ALINIWOD
1202/02/50 %0041 9102/07/50 A1a

Wl £9'7 £9'7 (1t'96€) (T+'96%) 65°€09'¥HT $9°66 100V MAN 00°000°5+2 SHOYOP9ES d3Q L¥3D DNI MNVE AULNIS 1514
1202/92/20 %046°Z 6102/82/20 aid

781 9¢'1 9E'T 8Eabb9E - 8€°8b1'9¢ 8E'8HYTLTT E9'T0T - " NSLIW 00°000°S£2°C - 91ZMBLESS : SOd3A L¥3D AN/GLTINYE D3NN
020Z/¥0/71 %0SE’T 9102/90/90 QLA

1150430

(441 LT 1T (08°€82°1) (08°€82'T) 0Z'914°€h 8v°66 100V M3N 00°000°SHZ 81avH9£0Z 133D MNVE SOAS INIJ ALINNWWOD
0202/€2/1T %00¢°T 9102/€2/50 ALa

£9°7 P11 LT (68298) (68'798) TTLEV'MHT 5966 100V MAN 00°000°SHZ S1V/0S£02 d3a 143D YNIAVYSVd ANVE ALINNWWOD
020Z/9T/1T %0LT°T L102/L1/TT ALa

€12 01’1 01’1 €L L8 €L°LTV'8 ELLTY86V'Y 617001 TINIY3W 00°000°06b't 9Q9N61048 SOd3A 1330 OROA M3N) NNVEGIMS
0Z0Z/91/0T %06€°€ 8102/81/01 A1Q

S8°1 107 10T ST'ELT'LE 00°£68°6€ 00°££8'982°C $9°10T NVIWQ109 00°000°052°2 604859598 SOd3a .L¥3D AN MNVE INSLIW OWOLIWNS
0202/£0/80 %061°E 8T02/£0/80 ALLQ

50d3a

e $8'0 $8°0 SS'IESEE SS°TESEE SS'TES'E86'E 58007 OWE 00'000°056°€ 6N3Y0/£90 13430 09VOIHD TYIULNOW 40 MNva
0Z0T/£0/80 %050°Z £102/£0/80 GLQ

[4A81 $8°0 ¥8'0 SE/92°8 SE°/92°8 SE'L9T'8S6'E TT00T SYHD Wdl 00°000°056°€ €YbLIZT96 Q0 AN dH0D ONDINVE D¥dLSIm
0202/50/90 %080°€ 8102/£0/90 QLQ

I8'T 19°0 L9°0 19°£66°€E €1°£96°bE CCIBKEPE'E 98001 NYWAJ109 00°000°016°E ¢2NDLTHI0 Q2 NOLSNOH VILODS YAON 40 JINvE
0202/02/50 %0SZ'T 9102/02/50 ALa

£9'7 £9°0 £€9°0 (89°€14) (89°€T14) 2E98TvHT 1/°66 100V MaN 00°000°'ShZ 03(86/105 115043 LY3D 440D MNVE vl

Jisodaq jo 93edyIe)
PiWieisiom 0} uoneing 3500 Howy 350D Uo anjep aoLid ajeqg 1joig ied disno Aumep /uodno) /e3eg pajeq

WIA uopeing oAROYy3 1/9 jeasun /9 esun  Joden DR 12D IXSN uonduasag/adAyL Ajlndes

a2

6102 ‘0< 1oquisades Buipug Yo Y3 104 sondjeuy 13 anjeA joylely Jie4 3unody pabeuep

W




6T 96ed 0000Z106 1UNCIY D71 uswabeuepy 1988y N-d

*sopes} Buies plemio) ale sway papjog

SLPST'SL6°LET$ SUBLUISOAUT JEI0L

0LT22°00ETS 152493U] panidoy

Y%ELT VST £5°C T6'P8T'TTY'ES 90'9L0'6LT'E$ SO'E8EVZ99ETS 00°000'6bS°c52$ je301-qng sanRINdaS
€L'T vsT £5°T T6VBTITV'E 90°9£0°6£2'c  SO'EBE'VL9'9€T 00°000'6VS'E€T Jej01-gns Junodoy pabeuey
06'T $6'T L1°C (16°0v2'c) (16°6£2°€) 09'9€T°I48'C 00°000°SY8°C jej01-gng adAL Ajiindas

PiWie 3siom 03 uoljeing 350D Howy 150D uo anjep 20Ld ajeq ij0ug Jed dIsnd Auniely /uodno) /ajeq pajeq
WI1A uoneing aaoayg /9 easun 1/9 [easun 1Hepn e jeD RN uondunsaqfadAy Ayunoss

6107 ‘0€ toquiaydes Buipug yjuop sy 04 soiAjeuy 3 anjeA 19)epW Jie4 Junodoy pabeuepy




02 2624 0000Z Y06 JUNODY 711 wswabeue 19ssy AI4d

1202/02/50 %00%'T 9102/02/50 ALa

€ 16C CET6T 000 00°000°St¢ 8HOHOPIEE d3Q LY30 ONI ANVE AMINIS 1S¥Id  61/02/60  61/0Z/60
£202/S1/60 %016'T 6102/b1/80 ALA

68'V66'T 68'b66'T 00°0 00°000°64T°T Zavnsces EVD-6T0C10VL  61/S1/60  61/51/60
: ) i © €Z0Z/51/80 %08L°T 6102/L2/80 QLA

0€"98Y'1 0£'984'T 000 00°000°0£9°T 8OVNSISEY £V £-610C LO¥VYH  61/91/60  61/51/60
$202/ST/€0 %0S6'7 610Z/11/£0 ALG

9S°0LE"ET 95°0L£°€C 00°0 00°000°0SS°T 853180414 SALON d40D ONI ¥37Idd  61/51/60  61/S1/60
#20Z/S1/€0 %0S6'7 610Z/1T/£0 ALa

9£°85C°8C 9£'S57'8¢ 000 00°000'b£8°T 853780414 S3ALON d¥OD ONI ¥3ZI4d  61/51/60  61/51/60
£20Z/21/60 %SL8'C 8T0Z/b1/60 QLA

£9°595°95 £9°595°95 000 00°000°SE6°E EPN0DSETE SALON 3ViN JINNVS  61/2T/60 61/C1/60
0Z02/21/60 %195°T L102/61/60 QLA
310N AJQ

SL6P6PE SL606'PE 000 00°000°SLP'Y 2edns06sy QNV NOLLDMULSNOOIY 40O MNVE TN 61/21/60  61/21/60

TT0Z/60/£0 %SE£9'C 8T0Z/9T/€0 AUG
310N NOILVIOIOD

00°09€°9Z 00°09£°92 00°0 00°000°000'Z LOA0SESY JONVNI4 TYNOLLYNYIINI  61/60/60  61/60/60
0T0Z/50/¢T %0SE™T 9T02/90/90 AL
11S0430
16°087 16°082 000 00°000°52 819VH9E0Z 1330 JINVE SOAS NI ALINAWWOD  6T/90/60  61/90/60
64505 6£°505 000 00°0 Z00OAINOW QNN 13NAVIN AINOW  6T/50/60  61/40/60
1202/T0/€0 %055'C 9102/10/€0 AL
@avTIvD)
00°54t'29 00'SLy'79 00°0 00°000°006'% 2COHSZI9% AN d¥0D 008 ISVHD NVDUOW df  61/10/60  61/10/60
(£8°£5v'€7£’S) (6v°869) (8£°65£22€’S) 00°000°022’S [2301-qng adA) uondesuesy
£20¢/10/80
%966'T 6T0Z/9T/0T a1d
sSaNog
{00°000°00£) 00'0 00°000°004) 00000004 YNOTLTL6L 0D 18X1 ¥D ‘GDD ODIIA NVS 6T/9T/0T 6T/81/60
¥20Z/1€/80 %S£8'T L102/1€/80 AL
(9 /SP'ETY'D) (6+°869) (8E°652°729'%) 00°000°025 % £NC8LBTI6 SHLON 8/N AUNSVRIL SN 6T/£0/60  6T/E0/60

poyIol 350D Howy 150D 1s9493U1 spaanold uondudsag AJUndes s|es apeil
sjes /o pozijesy 1/D pezijesy panmoy jedpung adAj uoppesue)

wiyd @

6102 '0€ Joquaides Bulpus yiuopy ay) Jod Jsesoju] B suonoesued] A3indag Junoddy pabeuep



1Z 26ed 0000ZH06 JUNOY 71 uswebeuey 19ssy N4d

"sapes; Buigies piemioy S1e Swal papjog

(11°522'vS8'vS) LTy 8ovs (8e'652£'TTE’SS) suoppesuedy Ajundes jejo)

(rr'sLz'vss'y) LTYBY'89Y (8e65£"22E’S) |e101-qns Juncdoy pabeuep

9/°281'69% 9£'Z81'69Y 000 00°000'vZ5'9Y je101-qng adA} uoipesuesy
ZT0Z/1E/£0 %SL8°T L10Z/TE/€0 QLG

ST°906'SE SZ'906°SE 000 00°000°0€8°€ 68M8Z8216 SILON A¥NSVIUL SN 6T/0E/60  61/0€/60
2T0T/TE/E0 %SL8'T LT102/1E/E0 QLA

ST'18T°¢E STTIBT'EE 000 00°000°055°E 68M8Z8ZT6 SIION AUNSYIUL SN 6T/0E/60  61/0E/60
€202/T€/£0 %005'T 9T0Z/1E/£0 ALQ

00'000°0€ 00°000°0€ 00'0 00°000°000°% 620878716 SALON AMNSYIUL SN 6T/0E/60  6T/0£/60
£202/0€/60 %S£8' 8102/10/01 A1LQ

00°5£0'8S 00°520°85 00°0 00°000°050'F 805878216 SILON AMNSYIUL SALVIS GILINN 6T/0S/60  61/0£/60
2202/0€/60 %0S2'T S102/05/60 ALd

05°£81°C 05'£81°C 00°0 00°000°052 £S18T8216 SALON AUNSYIIL SN 6T/0E/60  61/0E/60
2202/0€/60 %0SL°T ST0T/05/60 QLA

05°L81'vb 05°/81't 00°0 00°000°050'S £57878216 S3LON A¥NSVIUL SN 6T/0E/60  61/0£/60
T20Z/TE/E0 %SL8'T LTI0T/T1E/E0 AL

00°521°8¢ 00°521°82 00'0 00°000°000°E 68M8Z8ZT6 SALION AMNSYIYL SN 6T/0E/60  61/0E/60
1202/£2/50 %0SH°'T 910¢/£2/50 ALQ

TLT0E ZLT0E 00'0 00°000°SHT TL9A9SE0T 430 143D YOVAIN JNVE ALINAIWWOD  61/£2/60  61/£2/60
1202/62/50 %005°T 9102/€2/50 ALg
115043a

r4 w4t r4irats 00°0 00°000°SH2 ZHOVEE002 1¥3D JINVE TWLIIVD ALINTWOD  61/£2/60  61/£2/60
0Z0T/ET/1T %00E'T 9102/€2/50 ALA
d3a

15°04¢ 15'0L2 00°0 00°000'SHT S1VZ0S€02 1430 YNIAYSYd MNVE ALINNIWWOD  6T/£7/60  61/€2/60

poyIol 350D Howly 150) YRS TR spaadold uondudsag Ajundes TR e apeij
sjes /o pozijesy /D paziedy panisoy jedpung adAj uonpesued)

wyd @

6T0Z ‘0£ 1oquaides Buipuz Yiuop sy 104 Isaiju] @ suonpesuel} AJndas JUnoddy pabeuely



CITY OF VISTA

CASH AND INVESTMENTS BY FUND PER GENERAL LEDGER

(EXCLUDING FUNDS MANAGED BY FISCAL AGENTS)

SEPTEMBER 30, 2019

CASH &

FUND FUND NAME INVESTMENTS
001 GENERAL FUND $ 78,015,080.02
002 GENERAL FUND CIP $ 3,496,906.45
102 PARK DEVELOPMENT $ 10,944,534.51
103 COMM DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT - $ 339,023.69
104 COMM DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT CIP $ (391,433.32)
106 GAS TAX $ 2,398,382.82
107 SENIOR CITIZEN NUTRITION PROGRAM $ (398,650.86)
108 1972 LIGHTING & LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE $ 229,741.98
109 PLANNED LOCAL DRAINAGE $ 773,269.50
110 DEVELOPMENT $ 8,610,916.28
111 PROPOSITION "A" SALES TAX 3 (569,639.14)
113 SOUTH MELROSE LANDSCAPE AD ¥ 56,023.37
114 LA MIRADA CANYON MAINT DIST $ 339,733.78
117 GRANTS $ (2,276,094.36)
120 1982 ACT STREET MAINTENANCE $ 81,737.61
122 VISTA HOUSING AUTHORITY $ 13,742,037.56
123 HOUSING AUTH BOND FUNDS $ (448,709.34)
124 HOME PROGRAM $ 1,5610,917.07
125 STATE COPS GRANT $ 125,483.05
126 CALHOME PROGRAM $ 421,225.40
129 GAS TAX CIP 3 1,786,566.93
301 VISTA REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY $ 9,975,180.52
305 PASEO SANTA FE FACILITIES PROJ $ 15,427,116.69
310 REDEVELOPMENT SCHOOL SAFETY $ 3,563.62
418 JPFA 1997 SERIES "A" HACIENDA $ 20,910.62
501 CITY SEWER REVENUE $ 16,262,299.59
502 CITY CAPITAL EXPANSION $ 101,678.37
503 CITY CAPITAL REPAIRS AND REPLACEMENT $ 39,937,612.71
504 BUENA SEWER REVENUE $ 6,280,047.76
505 BUENA CAPITAL EXPANSION $ 32,065.89
506 BUENA CAPITAL REPAIRS AND REPLACEMENT $ 44,702,039.96
507 WAVE WATERPARK $ 172,424.29
509 CITY SEWER CAPITAL FACILITY $ 1,805,694.20
510 BUENA SEWER CAPITAL FACILITY $ 1,081,471.20
801 RISK MANAGEMENT $ 5,048,297.93
602 BUILDING AND FACILITIES MAINT 3 550,282.46
603 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE $ 2,704,001.19
604 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY $ 2,839,071.57
701 TRUST DEPOSITS $ 2,468,727.74
704 CFD 1993 "A" NORTH CO. SQUARE - $ 228,847.91
708 DEFERRED STREET CONSTRUCTION $ 5,027,253.28
709 RSWA AGENCY FUND $ 296,552.81
710 RETIREE HEALTH $ 321,241.89

TOTAL $ 274,073,435.20




CITY OF VISTA
FUNDS MANAGED BY FISCAL AGENTS AND HELD IN TRUST
SEPTEMBER 30, 2019

DESCRIPTION MARKET VALUE
FUNDS HELD BY FISCAL AGENTS - MANAGED BY U.S. BANK:
2005 Hidden Valley (Vista Redevelopment Project) 29.45
2010 CDC Tax Allocation Bonds (Vista Redevelopment Project)’ 1,141,449.83
2011 CDC Tax Allocation Bonds (Vista Redevelopment F’roject)1 ‘ 1,56565,233.00
2015 Subordinate Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds Series A, B-1, B-2 7493
2015 JPFA Refunding Lease Revenue Bonds 250.65
2016 CFD 92-1 (N. County Square) Special Tax Refunding Bonds® 1,131,058.82
TOTAL FUNDS MANAGED BY FISCAL AGENTS $ 3,828,096.68

" Majority of balance held as bond reserve
2 Majority of balance held for next principal and interest payment due

DESCRIPTION | MARKET VALUE

FUNDS HELD IN TRUST - MANAGED BY PFM ASSET MANAGEMENT:
SECTION 115 PENSION TRUST $ 540748263

TOTAL FUNDS HELD IN TRUST $ 5,407,482.63
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December 23, 2019

To the Board of Directors
Regional Solid Waste Association
City of Vista, California

We have audited the financial statements of the Regional Solid Waste Association for the year ended
June 30, 2019. Professional standards require that we provide you with information about our
responsibilities under generally accepted auditing standards, Government Auditing Standards and the
Uniform Guidance, as well as certain information related to the planned scope and timing of our audit. We
have communicated such information in our letter to you dated May 23, 2019. Professional standards
also require that we communicate to you the following information related to our audit.

Significant Audit Findings

Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices

Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. The significant
accounting policies used by the RSWA are described in the notes to the financial statements. No new
accounting policies were adopted and the application of existing policies was not changed during fiscal
year 2018-2019. We noted no transactions entered into by the RSWA during the year for which there is a
lack of authoritative guidance or consensus. All significant transactions have been recognized in the
financial statements in the proper period.

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management and are
based on management's knowledge and experience about past and current events and assumptions
about future events. Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because of their significance
to the financial statements and because of the possibility that future events affecting them may differ
significantly from those expected.

Certain financial statement disclosures are particularly sensitive because of their significance to financial
statement users. The financial statement disclosures are neutral, consistent, and clear.

Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and completing our
audit.

Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements

Professional standards require us to accumulate all known and likely misstatements identified during the
audit, other than those that are trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of management.
Management has corrected all such misstatements. In addition, none of the misstatements detected as a
result of audit procedures and corrected by management were material, either individually or in the
aggregate, to the financial statements taken as a whole.

Lance, Solt& Lunghard LLP

203N, BreaBlvd, Suite 203 { srés,cagzam‘ } Phone: 7146720022
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To the Béard 6f Directors
Regional Solid Waste Association
City of Vista, California

Disagreements with Management

For purposes of this letter, a disagreement with management is a financial accounting, reporting, or
auditing matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, that could be significant to the financial
statements or the auditor's report. We are pleased to report that no such disagreements arose during the
course of our audit.

Management Representations

We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the management
representation letter dated December 23, 2019.

Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and-accounting
matters, similar to obtaining a “second opinion” on certain situations. If a consultation involves application
of an accounting principle to the RSWA's financial statements or a determination of the type of auditor's
opinion that may be expressed on those statements, our professional standards require the consulting
accountant to check with us to determine that the consultant has all the relevant facts. To our knowledge,
there were no such consultations with other accountants.

Other Audit Findings or Issues

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and auditing
standards, with management each year prior to retention as the RSWA's auditors. However, these
discussions occurred in the normal course of our professional relationship and our responses were not a
condition to our retention.

Other Matters

We applied certain limited procedures to the management's discussion and analysis which is required
supplementary information (RSI) that supplements the basic financial statements. Our procedures
consisted of inquiries of management regarding the methods of preparing the information and comparing
the information for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial
statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We did
not audit the RSI and do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the RSI.

We were engaged to report on the budgetary comparison schedule, which accompany the financial
statements but are not RSI. With respect to this supplementary information, we made certain inquiries of
management and evaluated the form, content, and methods of preparing the information to determine
that the information complies with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America, the method of preparing it has not changed from the prior period, and the information is
appropriate and complete in relation to our audit of the financial statements. We compared and reconciled
the supplementary information to the underlying accounting records used to prepare the financial
statements or to the financial statements themselves.
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To the Board of Dlrectors
Regional Solid Waste Association
City of Vista, California

New Accounting Standards

The following new Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) pronouncements were effective
for fiscal year 2018-2019 audit:

GASB Statement No. 83, Certain Assets Retirement Obligations.

GASB Statement No. 88, Certain Disclosures Related to Debt, including Direct Borrowing and
Direct Placements.

The following Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) pronouncements are effective in the
following fiscal year audit and should be reviewed for proper implementation by management;

Fiscal year 2019-2020
GASB Statement No. 84, Fiduciary Activities.

GASB Statement No. 90, Majority Equity Interests - an Amendment of GASB Statement No. 14
and No. 61.

Fiscal year 2020-2021
GASB Statement No. 87, Leases.

GASB Statement No. 89, Accounting for Interest Cost Incurred before the End of a Construction
Period.

Fiscal year 2021-2022
GASB Statement No. 91, Conduit Debt Obligations.

Restriction on Use

This information is intended solely for the use of the Board of Directors and management of the
Regional Solid Waste Association and is not intended to be, and should not be, used by anyone other
than these specified parties.

Very truly yours,

%,,%/%WW

Brea, California




| SL#

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL
OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS
BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Board of Directors
Regional Solid Waste Association
City of Vista, California

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the Regional Solid
Waste Assaciation (the "“RSWA") as of and for the year ended June 30, 2019, and the related notes to the
financial statements, which collectively comprise the RSWA's basic financial statements, and have issued
our report thereon dated December 23, 2019.

Internal Control over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the RSWA'’s internal control
over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the RSWA's internal control. Accordingly, we do
not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the RSWA's internal control.

A deficiency in infernal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management
or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct,
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in
internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s
financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant
deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a
material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material
weaknesses or, significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses
may exist that have not been identified.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the RSWA'’s financial statements are free from
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the
determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those
provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The
results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be
reported under Government Auditing Standards.

- Lance Solt& Longhard, LLP

203N.BreaBlvd, Suite203 | BreaCAG2821 | Phone: 714.672.0022
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To the Board of Dlrectors
Regional Solid Waste Association
City of Vista, California

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the Association’s internal
control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards in considering the Association's internal control and compliance.
Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

%,&%WW

Brea, California
December 23, 2019
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Regional Solid Waste Association
City of Vista, Cailifornia

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Regional Solid Waste Association
(the "RSWA") as of and for the year ended June 30, 2019, and the related notes to the financial
statements, which collectively comprise the RSWA's basic financial statements as listed in the table of
contents. '

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error,

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted
our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement,

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinions.

Opinions

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the Regional Solid Waste Association as of June 30, 2019, and the changes in
financial position and cash flows thereof for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

Lance, Solt & Lunghard, LLP

203N, BreaBlvd, Suite203 |  Brea,CA92821 | Phone: 7146720022
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To the Board of Directors
Regional Solid Waste Association
City of Vista, California

Other Matters
Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management's
discussion and analysis be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information,
although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting
Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic
financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied
certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of
management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for
consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other
knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion
or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with
sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively
comprise the RSWA's basic financial statements. The budgetary comparison schedule is presented for
purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements.

The budgetary comparison schedule is the responsibility of management and was derived from and
relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial
statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the
basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such
information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial
statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion,
the budgetary comparison schedule is fairly stated, in all material respects in relation to the basic financial
statements as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated
December 23, 2019 on our consideration of the RSWA's internal control over financial reporting and on
our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements
and other matters. The purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal
control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an
opinion on the effectiveness of the RSWA's internal control over financial reporting or on compliance.
That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards in considering the RSWA's internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

%,%/%WW

Brea, California
December 23, 2019




MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The Regional Solid Waste Association (RSWA) has issued its annual financial report for
the fiscal year ended June 30, 2019. The intent of this analysis is to assist the readers
of the RSWA financial statements in better understanding the overall financial condition
of the agency. The information presented here should be considered in conjunction with the
basic financial statements to provide information about the significant events, assumptions
and decisions resulting in the financial performance reflected in those statements.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

e The RSWA reported a net position of $483,488, of which all is considered
unrestricted. This balance is inclusive of mandated reserves for the eventual
closure of the HHW facilities in Vista and Poway. It is anticipated that the RSWA
net position will decrease in Fiscal Year 2019/2020 as a result of expenditures
exceeding revenues. '

» The RSWA total net position increased by $11,353 in fiscal year 2018/19. This
increase is primarily due to operating revenues higher and operating expenses
lower than budget expectations.

OVERVIEW OF THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The RSWA annual financial report utilizes one fund and consists of the management's
discussion and analysis; basic financial statements, and an optional section that
presents a budgetary comparison schedule. The basic financial statements include
1) statement of net position; 2) statement of revenues, expenses and changes in net
position; 3) statement of cash flows; and 4) notes to the basic financial statements.

The statement of net position presents financial information regarding the assets and
liabilities of the RSWA, with the difference reported as net position. Over time, increases
or decreases in net position may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial
position of the RSWA is improving or deteriorating.

The statement of revenues, expenses and changes in net position presents information
showing changes in the RSWA net position during the most recent fiscal year. All
changes in net position are reported when the underlying events giving rise to the
change occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Thus, revenues and
expenses are reported for some items that will only result in cash flows in future fiscal
periods.

The statement of cash flows presents information regarding the sources and uses of cash
and cash equivalents which flowed into and out of the RSWA as a result of its operating
and investing activities.

The notes to the basic financial statements provide additional information that is
necessary to acquire a full understanding of the data provided presented in the financial
statements.




The RSWA is a government entity operating as a Joint Powers Agency pursuant to
California Government Code Sections 6500 et. seq (the "Joint Exercise of Powers Act").
In 1997, the cities of Del Mar, Encinitas, National City, Poway, Solana Beach and Vista
voted to establish the Regional Solid Waste Association as a Joint Powers Agency (JPA).
Subsequently, the City of Escondido joined the JPA as a Special Contract Party Member
for the purpose of working on regional Household Hazardous Waste issues.

The RSWA's activities are comprised of two major segments:

Solid Waste Disposal Contract - In July 2010, the RSWA Board approved an
Amendment to the Transfer and Disposal Services Agreement of 1999 and
subsequent Memorandum of Understanding between the RSWA and EDCO Disposal
Corporation (EDCO) dated January 2009. In 1999, the RSWA contracted for the
long-term disposal of solid waste generated within its member cites and the
2010 Amendment provided an extension to the terms of the Agreement and MOU
through June 30, 2027 in consideration of two additional disposal rate freezes -
one in fiscal year 20198/2020 and an additional rate freeze in fiscal year 2023/2024.
The basic agreement and subsequent amendments have provided substantial
disposal fee savings since 1999 which are passed on to the six member cities. The
two additional disposal rate freezes approved as part of the July 2010 Amendment
to the Agreement will provide additional cumulative savings to the RSWA member
cities. The City of Escondido, as a contract member for household hazardous
waste programs, does not participate in the solid waste aspects of the JPA or the
RSWA disposal fee savings.

Household Hazardous Waste (HHW) Program ~ The RSWA provides a
multifaceted HHW program through a contract with EDCO, which contracted with
Stericycle Environmental Solutions during Fiscal Year 2018/2019 for the disposal or
recycling of all elements of HHW. Citizens of the member cities as well as contract
cities can utilize either of the two permanent hazardous waste collection and
recycling facilities located in the cities of Poway and Vista, call for door-to-door
pickup, as well as contract for a special collection event.




OVERALL FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

As noted earlier, net position may serve over time as a useful indicator of an agency’s financial
position. In the case of the RSWA, assets exceeded liabilities by $483,488 at the close of the
most recent fiscal year.

Regional Solid Waste Association’s Net Position

2018/2019 2017/2018 Change

Current and other assets $491,269 $479,150 $12,119
Total assets $491,269 $479,150 $12,119
Other liabilities $7,781 $7,015 $766
Total liabilities $7,781 $7,015 ~ $766

Net position:
Unrestricted $483,488 $472,135 $11,353
Total net position $483,488 $472,135 $11,353

The increase in total net position reflects an increase in both operating and non-operating
revenue, and offset by a smaller increase in expenses from the prior fiscal year.




Regional Solid Waste Association’s Change in Net Position

2018/2019 2017/2018 Change

Revenues:
Contractual $327,415 $315,092 $12,323
Total revenues $327.415 $315,092 $12,323
Expenses:
Salaries $3,730 $4,800 ($1,070)
Administrative services 134,242 125,410 8,832
Member reimbursements 192,481 192,465 16
Other 6,192 6,140 52
Total expenses $336,645 $328,815 $7,830
Operating (loss) income ($9,230) ($13,723) $4,493
Nonoperating revenues (expenses):
Interest income $20,583 ($237) $20,820
Total nonoperating revenues $20,583 ($237) $20,820
Change in net position $11,353 ($13,960) $25,313
Net position, beginning of fiscal year $472,135 $486,095 ($13,960)
Net position, end of fiscal year $483,488 $472,135 $11,353

The RSWA net position increased by $11,353, which is due to a combination of
non-operating revenue of $20,583 offset by an operating loss of $9,230.

Key elements of the revenue and expense differences between fiscal years 2018/2019 and
2017/2018 are as follows:

» Contractual revenues increased by $12,323, or 3.9 percent. Contractual revenue is
the RSWA's primary source of funding. The sources of this revenue include a
contract with EDCO and fees collected from nonmember agencies for the use of the
RSWA's managed facilities. The 3.9 percent increase in contractual revenues
was due to increased revenue under the contract with EDCO of $9,591 and
increased non-member HHW fee revenue of $2,732.

* Investment revenues increased by $20,820, or 8,785%. The drastic increase was
due to two factors. First, actual interest income earned increased to $8,411 from
$6,200 for a net of $2,211, or 35.7 percent. Second, the GASB 31 Fair Value
Adjustment increased by $18,609. It is important to note that this adjustment is a
requirement of governmental accounting standards provided for reporting
purposes only.




» Administrative services increased $8,832, or 7.0 percent. Administrative services
includes legal and consulting services, insurance costs, and costs associated with
the household hazardous waste program. The Fiscal Year 2018/2019 increased in
administrative services is due primarily to increases in costs associated with the
household hazardous waste program.

e Other expenses increased $52, or 0.8 percent. Other expenses include costs
associated with travel and meetings and similar miscellaneous expenses. .

CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION
The RSWA has no capital assets or debt.

ECONOMIC OUTLOOK

The Fiscal Year 2019/2020 budget reflects a small increase in projected revenues from the
contractual adjustment provided for in the Agreement for Transfer and Disposal Services
between the RSWA and EDCO, as amended in 2010, and no change in projected revenues
from fees collected from nonmember agencies for the use of the RSWA's managed facilities.
The budget also once again provides for the dissemination of the Environmental
Enhancement Fund checks to each of the cities for individualized environmental programs in
those cities, with the total Environmental Enhancement Fund distribution of $150,000.
Additionally, the Fiscal Year 2019/2020 budget continues to provide for funding in the
amount of $49,000 for education and special projects related to Household Hazardous
Waste (HHW) and Organic Waste diversion public information initiatives. The budget also
provides for a $2,500 payment to each of the six regular member cities to fund projects or
programs that work towards compliance with Senate Bill 1383.

MAJOR INITIATIVES

After the successful pilot HHW education program in Fiscal Year 2010/2011 in the cities of
Encinitas and Solana Beach, in Fiscal Year 2011/2012 the RSWA Board instituted an HHW
education program to enable all seven of the RSWA cities to participate. In Fiscal
Year 2018/2019, each city was appropriated $7,000 to use in the most appropriate
educational manner in their individual jurisdiction and reported back to the full Board on
their program. The emphasis of the funding was to support education related to disposal
of HHW and the diversion of organic waste from landfills.

In Fiscal Year 2018/2019 the RSWA also continued to provide a variety of options for each
jurisdiction to choose to make HHW services available to its citizens. Regional options
included utilizing either of the two permanent facilities located in Poway and Vista, hosting
a special collection event or using the door-to-door collection program either for seniors
and disabled and/or the general population. The innovative menu of different options for
the citizens to utilize assisted in encouraging the proper disposal of HHW and
accomplishing the goal of maximum disposal volume of HHW.




The RSWA, through its HHW programs, addresses a wide range of HHW issues,
including disposalirecycling of electronic waste, batteries, fluorescent bulbs and
pharmaceutical waste in addition to the traditional HHW issues such as pesticides, paint
and used oil.

The major focus and allocation of funds is to the Environmental Enhancement Program,
which allows each individual member jurisdiction to target specific environmental needs
and utilize the money to fund services such as recycling education, HHW program costs
for disposal or litter abatement programs to support National Pollutant Discharge
Elimination System (NPDES) related activities. The influx of money allows each city to not
only be creative, but to individualize the program to meet the different and specific needs
of each jurisdiction.

Due to the successes in numerous RSWA programs, the RSWA receives requests for
information from all over the country, as well as assistance in emulating these programs.
The RSWA, in conjunction with EDCO, has expanded its commitment for removal of
Household Hazardous Waste from the general waste stream through participation in the
Paintcare program, through which used paint is dropped off at RSWA Household
Hazardous Waste collection facilities in Poway and Vista and is recycled or disposed of
in an environmentally responsible manner. The RSWA has been able to accomplish this
in @ manner resulting in an overall reduction in cost to its HHW facility users.

The following programs were funded by the RSWA for Fiscal Year 2018/2019:

» Provided Environmental Enhancement Program funding of $150,000 distributed to
each of the full member jurisdictions on a pro rata basis to fund programs that meet
the individual needs of that municipality.

» Provided funding of $49,000, distributed on the basis of $7,000 to each of the
seven member jurisdictions to support education related to disposal of HHW and
the diversion of organic waste from landfills.

» Provided funding of $15,000, distributed on the basis of $2,500 to each of the
six regular member jurisdictions to be utilized for projects or programs that work
toward compliance with Senate Bill 1383.

» The RSWA sponsored Electronic Waste Recycling and HHW Disposal Program for
all member jurisdictions.




CONTACTING RSWA'S GENERAL & FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

General Management Financial Management
General Manager: James H. Eggart Regional Solid Waste Association
Phone: (714) 415-1062 C/O City of Vista Finance Department
Email: Jeggart@wss-law.com Mike Sylvia - Director of Finance

200 Civic Center Drive

Vista, CA 92084-6275

Phone: (760) 643-5367

Fax: (760) 639-6171

Email: Msylvia@cityofvista.com




REGIONAL SOLID WASTE ASSOCIATION

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
JUNE 30, 2019

Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable

Total Assets
Liabilities:
Accounts payable
Total Liabilities
Net Position:
Unrestricted
Total Net Position

The notes to basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

10

460,489
30,780

491,269

7,781
7,781

483,488
483,488




REGIONAL SOLID WASTE ASSOCIATION

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGE IN NET POSITION
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

Operating Revenues:

Contractual $ 327,415
Total Operating Revenues 327,415
Operating Expenses:
Salaries 3,730
Legal 21,902
Insurance 6,021
Consulting services 36,779
Member reimbursements 192,481
Household hazardous waste/organics program 69,540
Other 6,192
Total Operating Expenses ' 336,645
Operating L.oss (9,230)
Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses):
interest income and change in fair market value of investments 20,583
Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 20,583
Change in Net Position 11,353
Net Position at the Beginning of the Year 472,135
Net Position at the End of the Year $ 483,488

The notes to basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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REGIONAL SOLID WASTE ASSOCIATION

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Cash receipts
Cash paid to suppliers for goods and services
Cash paid to employees for services

Cash paid for insurance premiums and settlements

Cash paid for other costs
Net Cash Used for Operating Activities
Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Cash received from interest income

Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities
Net Decrease in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year
Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year

Reconciliation of Operating Loss to Net
Cash Used for Operating Activities:

Operating loss

Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income to
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities:
Increase in accounts receivable
Increase in accounts payable

Total Adjustments
Net Cash Used for Operating Activities

Schedule of Non-Cash Investing Activities:

Unrealized gain on investments

The notes to basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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REGIONAL SOLID WASTE ASSOCIATION

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Note 1:

Note 2:

Description of Reporting Entity

The Regional Solid Waste Association (RSWA) was formed under California law on
September 1, 1997, through a joint powers agreement among the Cities of Del Mar,
Encinitas, National City, Poway, Solana Beach, and Vista. The primary purposes of RSWA
are to provide stable, long-term, cost effective options for all aspects of regional solid waste
disposal; to negotiate and enter into contracts for disposal of solid waste as appropriate; to
coordinate and develop, as appropriate, all aspects of collecting, disposing, recycling,
transferring and regulating solid waste (including but not limited to recyclables and hazardous
waste); and exercise of all other appropriate powers reasonably necessary to carry out the
mission and purposes of the joint powers agreement. The City of Escondido joined the
JPA as a special contract party for the purpose of working on Regional Household Hazardous
Waste issues.

Summaries of Significant Accounting Policies

The basic financial statements of RSWA have been prepared in conformity with generally
accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as applied to governmental agencies. The
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard setting body for
establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. The more significant
of RSWA's accounting policies are described below.

a. Basis of Accounting and Measurement Focus

The basic financial statements include the Statement of Net Position, Statement of
Revenues, Expenses and Change in Net Position, and Statement of Cash Flows.

The accompanying financial statements are presented on an "economic resources”
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Accordingly, all of RSWA's
assets and liabilities are included in the accompanying Statement of Net Position. The
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Change in Net Position presents the change in
net position. Under the accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized in the
period in which they are earned while expenses are recognized in the period in which the
liability is incurred. The fund is accounted for on a cost of services or “economic
resources” measurement focus. This means that all assets and liabilities (whether current
or noncurrent) associated with the activity are included on the Statement of Net Position.
Their reported fund equity presents total net position. The Statement of Revenues,
Expenses and Changes in Net Position present increases (revenues) and decreases
(expenses) in total net position.

b. Cash and Cash Equivalents

RSWA considers all highly liquid investments with maturities of three months or less
when purchased, to be cash equivalents.

c. Prepaids
Prepaid items consist of goods and or services paid in the current fiscal year that will not
be received until the subsequent fiscal year. These items are accounted for using the

consumption method, and accordingly, the expenditure is recorded in the period in which
the goods and or services are received.

13




REGIONAL SOLID WASTE ASSOCIATION

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Note 2:

Note 3:

Note 4:

Summaries of Significant Accounting Policies (Cohtinued)
d. Net Position
In the Statement of Net Position, net position is classified in the following category:

e Unrestricted - This amount is all net position that does not meet the deﬂmt:on of
"net investment in capital assets “or "restricted net position.”

Net Position Flow Assumption

Sometimes the government will fund outlays for a particular purpose from both restricted
(e.g., restricted bond or grant proceeds) and unrestricted resources. In order to calculate
the amounts to report as restricted net position and unrestricted net position in the
government-wide financial statements, a flow assumption must be made about the order
in which the resources are considered to be applied. It is the government's policy to
consider restricted net position to have been depleted before unrestricted net position is
applied.

e. Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain
reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those
estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents reported in the accompanying financial statements consist of the
foliowing at June 30, 2019:

Bank Deposits: $ 460,489

RSWA follows the practice of pooling cash and investments with the City of Vista for all
funds. Interest income earned on pooled cash and investments is allocated monthly to the
various funds based on the average monthly invested cash balance in each participating
fund.

At June 30, 2019, all cash and investments of RSWA have been pooled with the City of Vista
and is not presented by specific, identifiable investment securities. Investment policies and
associated risk disclosures applicable to RSWA are those of the City of Vista and are
included in the City of Vista's financial statements.

Economic Dependency
Contractual revenue is RSWA's primary source of funding. The sources of this revenue

include a contract with EDCO Recycling and Waste Collection Services, and fees collected
from non-member agencies for the use of RSWA's managed facilities.

14




REGIONAL SOLID WASTE ASSOCIATION

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Note 5: Member Reimbursements

A summary of the member reimbursement for the year ended June 30, 2019, follows:

Members Reimbursements Percentage
Environmental Enhancement Payments:
City of Del Mar 3 4,059 2.7%
City of Encinitas 34,602 23.1%
City of National City 22,882 15.3%
City of Poway 28,453 19.0%
City of Solana Beach 7,475 5.0%
City of Vista 52,530 35.0%
Total $ 150,001 100.0%
Tonnage Reimbursement Payments:
City of Poway 18,935 44.6%
City of National City 23,545 55.4%
Total 42,480 100.0%
Total Reimbursements $ 192,481
Note 6: Insurance

RSWA is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to and destruction
of assets; errors and omissions; and natural disasters for which RSWA carries commercial
insurance. During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2019, no claims were made against RSWA,
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REGIONAL SOLID WASTE ASSOCIATION

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Variance
Budgeted Amount Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)
Revenues:
Contractual $ 305,021 % 305,021 $ 327415 % 22,394
Interest revenue 4,200 4,200 20,583 16,383
Total Revenues 309,221 309,221 347,998 38,777
Expenses:
Salaries 8,000 8,000 3,730 4,270
Legal 20,000 20,000 21,902 (1,902)
Insurance 6,500 6,500 6,021 479
Consulting services 39,000 38,000 36,779 . 2,221
Member reimbursements 192,480 192,480 192,481 (1)
Household hazardous waste program 70,200 70,200 69,540 660
Other 15,500 15,500 6,192 9,308
Total Expenses 351,680 351,680 336,645 15,035
Change in Net Position $ {42,459} $ (42,459) 11,353 § 53,812
Net Pasition at the Beginning of the Year 472,135
Net Position at the End of the Year $ 483,488
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REGIONAL SOLID WASTE ASSOCIATION

NOTES TO SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Note 1:

Note 2:

Budgetary Information

RSWA adheres to the following general procedures in establishing the budgetary data
reflected in the financial statements:

The annual budget adopted by RSWA includes proposed expenditures and estimated
revenues for the Operating Fund.

The budget is formally integrated into the accounting system.

The budget for the Operating Fund is adopted on a basis consistent with generally
accepted accounting principles. The accrual basis of accounting is employed in the
preparation of the budget.

Fair Value Adjustment

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2019, refiected interest revenue in excess of budgeted
amounts due to the required GASB 31 “mark to market’ adjustment resulted in a total
increase of $12,172 which is due to an upward adjustment in the amount of investment
market value of $20,583 as compared to a downward adjustment of $7,851 in the fiscal year
ended June 30, 2018.
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Item #7.B. RSWA Agenda 01/09/2020

{)\J. | REGIONAL SOLID WASTE
ASSOCIATION

Member Agencies: Cities of Del Mar, Encinitas, Escondido,
National City, Poway, Solana Beach, and Vista

To: RSWA Board Members

From: General Manager/General Counsel James H. Eggart
Subject: New Laws Related to Solid Waste & Recycling Matters
Date: January 9, 2020

This Memorandum provides brief summaries of the new California laws enacted in 2019
relating to solid waste and recycling matters. The Board received a report concerning many of these
bills at its October 3, 2019 meeting.

AB 827 (McCarty): Recycling Bins for Commercial and Organic Waste
Chapter 441

This measure requires that businesses provide customers that access the business with
commercial solid waste and/or organic waste recycling bins to collect material purchased on the
premises. The recycling bins must be placed adjacent to each trash bin (except in restrooms), be
visible and easily accessible, and be clearly marked with educational signage indicating what is
appropriate to place in the bins. The bill’s requirements apply to all businesses required by state
law to arrange for solid waste or organic waste recycling services (currently, those businesses that
generate four cubic yards or more of commercial solid waste per week). Full-service restaurants
that provide employees recycling containers and implement a program to collect recyclable solid
waste / organic waste are exempt from this bill’s requirements. Affected businesses must begin
providing such recycling bins on or before July 1, 2020.

AB 1162 (Kalra): Prohibition on Single-Use Hotel Toiletries
Chapter 687

This measure prohibits lodging establishments from providing small plastic bottles (six-
ounces or smaller) containing shampoo, hair conditioner and bath soap to guests, unless requested by
the guest, and, instead, encourages lodging establishments to use bulk dispensers of personal care
products. The prohibition will apply to lodging establishments with more than 50 rooms beginning
January 1, 2023, and to all other lodging establishments beginning January 1, 2024. The bill
authorizes state and local agencies to impose civil penalties on lodging establishments that violate
the prohibition of $500 for the first violation and up to $2,000 for a second or subsequent violation.
Those cities that have adopted more stringent ordinances pertaining to personal care products in
plastic bottles provided at lodging establishments prior to January 1, 2020 may continue to enforce
their ordinances. However, cities are preempted from adopting such ordinances after J anuary 1, 2020.
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New Laws Related to Solid Waste Matters
January 9, 2020
Page 2

AB 54 (Ting): The California Beverage Container Recycling and Litter Reduction Act
Chapter 793

This measure updates a CRV recycling pilot project program, extends the pilot program for
an additional two years, and provides funding to support those pilot projects. This measure also
authorizes the Director of Finance to provide financial assistance to recycling centers in the form of
supplemental payments, and exempts specified dealers from beverage container redemption
requirements in unserved convenience zones until July 1, 2020. The recycling pilot project program
provisions of this measure sunset on January 1, 2023.

AB 1583 (Eggman): The California Recycling Market Development Act
Chapter 690 :

This measure reauthorizes two recycling market development programs for another five years:
(1) the Recycling Market Development Zone (“RMDZ”) Program; and (2) the California Alternative
Energy and Transportation Financing Authority (“CAEATFA™) Program. This bill also establishes
a Statewide Commission on Recycling Markets and Curbside Recycling comprised of local
governments and private sector recyclers, which is empowered to identify uniform product redesign
suggestions to provide clear guidance for manufacturers to produce products that can actually be
recycled. AB 1583 also eliminates the prior legislative mandate to include the “chasing arrows”
recycling symbol on all plastic products, whether or not they are recyclable.

SB 552 (Archuleta): Household Hazardous Waste Door-to-Door Collection and Residential
Pickup Programs
Chapter 481

This measure permanently removes the sunset dates on manifesting procedures that
facilitate door-to-door HHW collection and residential HHW pickup programs.

SB 726 (Caballero): Household Hazardous Waste Materials Exchange Programs
Chapter 485

This measure makes minor changes to existing law to clarify that, in addition to a public
agency, a public agency’s contractor, is authorized to conduct a materials exchange program as a
part of the public agency’s household hazardous waste collection program. “Materials exchange
program” is defined under the bill as a program conducted at any household hazardous waste
collection facility that makes reusable household hazardous products and materials available to
recipients.

AB 815 (Aguiar-Curry): Good Faith Implementation of Source Reduction and Recycling
Element and Household Hazardous Waste Element
Chapter 182

Existing law requires a city, county, or regional agency to submit an annual report to
CalRecycle summarizing its progress in reducing solid and household hazardous waste. This
measure authorizes CalRecycle, in determining whether a jurisdiction has made a good faith
effort to implement its source reduction and recycling element or household hazardous waste
element, to consider whether the jurisdiction has adopted a dual-stream recycling program. A
“dual-stream recycling program” is defined as a program in which materials to be collected for
recycling are required to separate, at a minimum, fiber materials from containers or from glass.
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SB 8 (Glazer): Smoking Ban in State Parks and Beaches
Chapter 761

This measure bans smoking or disposal of smoking-related waste in state parks and on state
coastal beaches, punishable by a fine of up to $25 a person, with limited exceptions. Such exceptions
include, but are not limited to, smoking on paved roadways and parking facilities.

AB 619 (Chiu): Retail Food Facilities Use of Reusable Containers and Multiuse Utensils
Chapter 93

This measure permits a local enforcement agency to allow a temporary food facility to use
multiuse utensils that are clean, rinsed, and sanitized, as an alternative to single-use utensils. This
measure also clarifies provisions of law governing the ability of consumers to bring empty containers
to food facilities intended for refilling with food or beverages.

AB 729 (Chu): Carpet Recycling Stewardship Program Updates
Chapter 680

This measure revises the Product Stewardship for Carpets Program to, among other things,
require the stewardship plan include a funding mechanism with differential assessments, require a
“contingency plan” in the absence of an approved plan by CalRecycle, and increases the
administrative penalties from $1,000 per day to $5,000 per day.

SB 143 (Skinner): Payment by General Use Prepaid Cards for Nonferrous Material by Junk
Dealers and Recyclers
Chapter 243

This measure authorizes a junk dealer or recycler to pay for nonferrous material (i.e., copper,
copper alloys, stainless steel, or aluminum) by general use prepaid card, in addition to cash or check.
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Feeding San Diego receives $500,000 in state grant

Feeding San Diego will receive $500,000 this week from a state grant that
promotes waste diversion

By GARY WARTH

SEP. 24, 2019

10:56 AM 54
SAN DIEGO — Reducing waste is paying off for Feeding San Diego, which received a $500,000
CalRecycle grant last week.

“Reducing methane emissions by keeping edible food out of our landfills is an important step to
help California combat climate change,” said state Assemblyman Brian Maienschein (D-San
Diego), author of an Assembly bill that led to the grant. “In addition, Feeding San Diego will be
able to divert and redistribute approximately 5 million pounds of food to vulnerable populations in

San Diego.”
Maienschein’s Assembly Bill 1933, signed by then-Gov. Jerry Brown in September 2018, ensures
money appropriated from the state’s Greenhouse Gas Reduction fund can be used to administer

grants to increase and strengthen the state’s organic and solid waste recycling infrastructure.

The bill verifies that food rescue, waste prevention and organic waste recycling will be included in

any additional funding appropriated by the Legislature to improve waste diversion and recycling.

https://www.sandiegouniontribune.com/news/homelessness/story/2019-09-24/feeding-san-dieg o-receives-500-000-in-state-grant 113




1/3/2020 Feeding San Diego receives $500,000 in state grant - The San Diego Union-Tribune

“Every day San Diego throws away more than enough food to solve hunger,” said Vince Hall, CEO
of Feeding San Diego. “This grant will play a significant role in helping Feeding San Diego capture

more nutritious food before it goes to waste and get it to people in need.”

The grant will allow Feeding San Diego to expand its existing food rescue and redistribution
programs and divert food from local landfills through the purchase of four modified vans and

additional on-site cold storage capacity for partner agencies.

Hall and Maienschein participated in a check-passing ceremony recognizing the grant at Feeding

San Diego’s headquarters earlier this month.

The California Department of Resources Recycling and Recovery has awarded $11 million in grants
to 36 local projects that prevent waste, reduce pollution and combat climate change by getting

nutritious food to people who need it.

“Edible food disposal is a humanitarian tragedy and a tremendous waste of California’s resources,”

said CalRecycle Director Scott Smithline in a news release about the grant presentation.
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Gary Warth
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Chefs cook up solutions for food waste

Kitchen for Good’s annual culinary fundraiser turns trash
into edible treats

Davin and Jessica Waite of Wrench & Rodent Seabasstropub in Oceanside with a
plateful of grilled beef heart cuts with avocado pit mole. (Rick Nocon )

BY PAM KRAGEN

Every year in America, an estimated 37 million Americans go hungry, while at the same
time 40 percent of all edible food goes to waste.

On Sunday, 35 San Diego County chefs and mixologists presented their own creative
solutions for solving both problems at Kitchens for Good’s second annual “Wasted: A
Celebration of Sustainable Food” fundraiser. Ticket-holders tasted their way through
booths dishing up banana peel cake pops, meat scrap tartare, avocado pit mole, corn cob
mousse and imperfect raspberry sour cocktails.

These and dozens of other gourmet dishes and drinks were made with food scraps, day-
old bread, bruised produce and organ meats that usually end up in landfills rather than on

https://enewspaper.sandiegouniontribune.com/desktop/sdut/default.aspx?edid=87ffb1 31-5961-40a5-b3f3-cas5fc059f5b7 13




10/22/2019 San Diego Union-Tribune - Metro - eNewspaper

dinner plates. Changing public perceptions about edible food is a major goal of Kitchens
for Good. '

The San Diego nonprofit’s Project Reclaim rescues surplus food and blemished produce
for use in its education and catering program that teaches culinary job skills to at-risk
adults who have been incarcerated, homeless or in the foster care system. Over the past
four years, 90 percent of the program’s 350 graduates have found immediate employment
in the local culinary industry, and 86 percent have remain employed after 18 months.

Because KFG works so closely year-round with San Diego County restaurant chefs — who
serve as teachers, mentors and employers for its students — CEO Jennifer Gilmore said it
was a natural extension of the organization’s mission to invite chefs and mixologists to
share their ideas on recycling food waste at the Wasted fundraiser.

“There’s no better way to break down the stigma of recycling food than to get together and
cook and eat and enjoy delicious dishes,” Gilmore said. “Lots of chefs are already
practicing food recycling in their kitchens because it’s good business. They enjoy sharing
what they’ve learned.”

The Sysco-sponsored event, held at KFG’s headquarters at the Jacobs Center for
Neighborhood Innovation in Encanto, drew more than 350 KFG donors, culinary industry
officials and foodies who follow the Instagram feeds of local chefs. “Tommy the
Fishmonger” Gomes served as program emcee for a series of onstage recycled-food
cooking demonstrations and a silent auction.

Meanwhile, cooking teams at three dozen tables competed for diners’ picks for the best
savory, sweet and cocktail prizes.

Restaurateurs Davin and Jessica Waite served filets of grilled beef heart with mole made
from roasted avocado seeds. The Waites practice a zero waste ethos at their Oceanside
restaurants, the Wrench & Rodent Seabasstropub, Whet Noodle ramen shop and soon-to-
open plant-based restaurant, The Plot. This means using virtually every part of the fish,
meats and vegetables they buy.

Jessica Waite, a vegan who is also president of San Diego’s Berry Good Food Foundation,
said it’s important to teach consumers that using ingredients like fish bones, organ meats,
carrot tops and overripe fruit is not only smart and cost-efficient, it’s also delicious.

“There’s this landfill lasagna’ attitude some people have that these ingredients are seen as
less valuable,” she said. “We see every single part of that vegetable or animal as a
resource, and many times they’re the most flavorable parts,” she said.

Chef Aaron Obregon of ALBACA restaurant in Coronado played with the afternoon’s
theme by creating a dish he called “compost casserole.” Vegetables were tossed in an
edible “soil” made from dried coffee grounds, cocoa powder and coconut oil, then roasted
and served with mole verde made from the bottoms of broccolini, asparagus and chard.

For his lobster bisque, chef Alex Carballo of Service Culture Restaurant Group ground up
the heads of lobsters he’d accumulated in the company’s walk-in freezers for six months,
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then slow-cooked them in a reduction process that took two days. Most diners won't eat
the meat inside lobster heads, but Carballo said it’s the most flavorable part of the
crustacean.

Jeremy Harville, executive pastry chef for Trust Restaurant Group, made a multi-layered
dessert with corn cob mousse, ricotta whey and day-old brioche. He said that Trust chefs
are strongly encouraged to be creative in using every part of the ingredients they serve to
reduce waste.

Filippo Piccini of Solare Ristorante Italiano created a ciccia crudo (or beef tartare) made
from scraps cut from rib bones and melted beef fat served on a roasted fingerling potato
to save on plates. It was topped with a foam made from the hard rind of a Parmesan
cheese wheel.

And Eat Cleaner chef Mareya Ibrahim made a chocolate chunk banana peel bread dusted
with the fragrant husks of cocoa beans, which are usually discarded.

“The Wasted event and efforts behind Kitchens for Good aligns so perfectly with our
intrinsic company values,” Ibrahim said. “Our mission with our product line and content
is to help people enjoy safe, fresh, longer-lasting food while preventing food waste.”

pam.kragen@sduniontribune.com
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SAN DIEGO

San Diego plans to expand city dump despite zero-waste policy

= The $an Diego Union-Tribune : Q

The Miramar Landfill, pictured above, would be expanded upward under a new city proposal.

Move comes in wake of China’s policy change on buying recycled items from US sources

By DAVID GARRICK

OCT. 25, 2019
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5:13 PM »

SAN DIEGO — San Diego officials say they plan to increase the capacity of the Miramar Landfill by allowing waste to pile up 25 feet

higher into the air — a significant policy shift coming less than five years after the city adopted a “zero waste” plan.

Mayor Kevin Faulconer announced in 2015 that the projected life of the city’s main dump had been extended from 2022 to 2030

thanks to new city recycling policies, trash compaction methods and other innovations.

ENVIRONMENT

San Diego OKs ‘zero waste’ policy

July 13, 2015

But recently city officials launched an environmental analysis of the potential impacts of increasing the height of the 1,400-acre

dump from 485 feet above sea level now to 510 feet above sea level.

A vertical expansion is the city’s only option. The last possible horizontal expansion of the landfill, into the western portion of the

site, took place in 2008.

The vertical expansion could make the dump more visible to residents in Mira Mesa, Scripps Ranch and University City, and to

motorists on Interstate 805 and state Route 52, city officials say in their environmental analysis.

POLITICS

China’s tougher recycling policy costing San Diego millions, jeopardizing waste goals

Oct. 18, 2018

The city's proposal to expand the dump comes in the wake of China’s decision in 2018 to sharply limit the amount of recycled goods
it buys from the United States.

That policy has left cities across California and the nation with tons of recycled goods they must sell at much lower prices, or that

they simply can’t sell at all.

San Diego officials have said China’s move is jeopardizing the city’s ability to meet the goals of its zero waste policy, a plan to stop

dumping into the landfill by 2040 at the latest.
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While San Diego wouldn't literally recycle 100 percent of its trash in 2040, no material would be deposited in landfills to the

maximum extent feasible.

The plan calls for that to be achieved by encouraging more recycling by residents and businesses, producing less waste citywide and

fostering development of new markets for recycled and composted materials.

A city spokesman declined to tie the proposed vertical expansion of the dump to the shrinking market for recycled goods,

characterizing the move as part of general strategic planning for the city’s future.

“The city approaches disposal capacity needs from a long-range planning perspective,” said the spokesman, Jose Ysea. “The

proposed increase of 25 feet, to 2 maximum elevation of 510 feet mean sea level, will increase the life of the landfill.”

Nicole Capretz, one the region’s leading environmental experts, said the city’s decision is clearly an abrupt shift in course from the

zero-waste stance of just a few years ago.

China’s policy change has a two-fold impact, she said. In addition to leaving the city with tons of recycled goods it's struggling to

sell, the lost revenue will make it much harder to build a planned resource recovery facility at the dump.

That facility, a key component of San Diego’s landmark climate action plan, would boost recycling of food waste, yard waste and

other organic waste, said Capretz, executive director of the nonprofit Climate Action Campaign.

“It's meant to be a more comprehensive, holistic recycling center that would have recycling for things we don’t have now,” said

Capretz, the primary author of the city’s climate plan. “You would need those kinds of services to get to zero waste.”

ADVERTISEMENT

Cities across California have lobbied the state Legislature in recent months to explore steps the state could take to build a local

market for recycled goods, helping cities meet their recycling goals without dependence on China.

San Diego officials say the finances of city trash collection may not be viable long-term without some place to sell the recycled

material the city collects from nearly 300,000 residential customers.

The city spends about $34 million a year providing free trash pick-up to residents living in single-family homes under a

controversial 1919 law called the People’s Ordinance.

SAN DIEGO

Auditor says San Diego should cease free trash pick-ups at vacation rentals

Oct. 2, 2019
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Ysea, the city spokesman, said the city’s obligations under that ordinance are playing a role in the decision to pursue a vertical

expansion of the dump.

The expansion would require approval from the City Council, water quality regulators, air pollution officials, the state waste board

and Marine Corps Air Station Miramar, which owns the land and leases it to the city.
Nearby community leaders said this week they were not aware of the proposed expansion.

Chris Nelson, chairman of the University Community Planning Group, said his panel’s goal would be to make sure the city’s plan

has the minimal possible impact on nearby areas.
Councilman Chris Cate, whose district includes the dump, said Friday he tentatively supports the city’s plan.
ADVERTISEMENT

“This is the only city-owned and operated landfill, so anything we can do to extend the life of the landfill needs to be seriously

considered,” Cate said.

While he acknowledged concerns about visual impacts and possible increases in odors, he noted that there aren’t any homes

adjacent to the dump. It is surrounded by freeways and the military base.

Cate also expressed confidence that any approved vertical expansion of the dump would include mitigation measures to protect

residents.

The city has operated the landfill since 1959, when it signed a $500-a-year lease deal with the U.S. government. The north and

south sections of the landfill have already been filled, while the western portion remains active.
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Beverage companies aim to get bottles recycled, not
trashed

FILE - In this Nov. 15, 20186, file photo, crushed plastic bottles sit in a bale following sorting at the Mid-America Recycling
plant, in Lincoln, Neb. Coca-Cola Co., PepsiCo and Keurig Dr. Pepper are investing $100 million to improve U.S. bottle
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recycling and processing. (Francis Gardler/The Journal-Star via AP, File) (ASSOCIATED PRESS)

By DEE-ANN DURBIN
AP BUSINESS WRITER

OCT. 29, 2019

11:38 AM 7
and sorely needed. U.S. recycling is a hodge-podge, with 20,000 local governments deciding how
best to provide the service. Only 53% of U.S. households have curbside recycling. Six percent have

no recycling options at all.

China’s decision last year to cut back drastically on the recycling it accepts from the U.S. also put a

spotlight on the problem.
“The U.S. system is so desperate,” said Keefe Harrison, the CEO of The Recycling Partnership.

Katherine Lugar, president and CEO of the American Beverage Association, said that’s a source of

frustration for both soda drinkers and corporations.

“Consumers in many cases like the convenience of our plastic bottles, but they are rightfully
frustrated when they see a bottle on the beach or in a trash can,” Lugar said. “It’s clear that our
recycling system needs big improvements, so consumers know their efforts are going to make a

difference.”

Closed Loop will invest in things like robot sorters, which make recycling centers more efficient
and profitable. Through matching grants, municipal funds and private investors, the fund says it

can triple the beverage companies’ investment to around $400 million.
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Right now, only around 6% of U.S. bottles are made from recycled plastic, according to The

Recycling Partnership. In some regions of the country, that number is as high as 20%.

Coke has pledged that half its bottles will be made from recycled materials by 2030. Pepsi wants
33% of its beverage bottles to be made from recycled material by 2025; Keurig Dr Pepper wants
them in 30% of its packaging by 2025,

Reaching those targets will be difficult. Wood Mackenzie, a consulting firm for the oil and gas
industry, estimates plastic bottle collection rates would have to rise 38% by 2025 and 78% by 2030

to meet them.

But companies may have no choice. California lawmakers recently passed legislation requiring 50%
recycled content in bottles by 2030. Gov. Gavin Newsom vetoed the bill, but only because it let

manufacturers seek waivers.

Soda companies have made recycling promises before. In the early 1990s, Pepsi promised to phase
out virgin plastic in its bottles by 1994. It never happened. In 2007, Coke invested $60 million in a

bottle recycling plant. The plant closed in 2014.

The companies have also vehemently fought bottle deposit programs, which have increased
recycling rates in the 10 states that have them. The programs require consumers to pay extra for

drinks and get the deposit back when they return the bottles to the store.

Lugar said her association wants to help develop policies to get more recyclables back, but thinks

current bottle laws burden the consumer.

Some environmental groups say the companies should move beyond plastic altogether and adopt

new delivery systems, like machines that refill reusable containers.

“Putting the onus on people to just recycle more, rather than the companies reducing their
throwaway plastic, is cowardly,” said Graham Forbes, the global plastic projects leader for
Greenpeace USA. “If these companies were serious about addressing the plastic pollution crisis,

they would stop making so much plastic and shift toward systems of reuse.”
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The three beverage companies are looking at new ways to sell drinks. Coke is testing Dasani water
refill stations on college campuses. Pepsi bought SodaStream last year so consumers can make
fizzy drinks with home machines. Keurig Dr Pepper has partnered with LifeFuels, the maker of a

smart water bottle.

Bridget Croke, vice president of external affairs for Closed Loop Partners, said the world does need
to reduce single-use plastics. But the U.S. also needs to build a system to get all the value it can out

of plastic.

“It’s going to take every tool that we have to solve this challenge,” she said.
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SACRAMENTO, Calif. — The director of the agency that oversees California’s recycling programs said Friday he will resign by the

end of the year.

Scott Smithline announced Friday that he'll leave his post with the California Department of Resources Recycling and Recovery at

the end of December. A spokesman for the agency, known as CalRecycle, confirmed the news.
Smithline did not respond to an email seeking comment.

CalRecycle is part of the California Environmental Protection Agency. CalEPA Secretary Jared Blumenfeld said he was grateful for

3,

Smithline’s “strong leadership,” praising him for helping wildfire survivors recover and for advancing “vital climate and recycling

policy.”

“While we are sad that he is leaving, we understand his decision to focus more on his family,” Blumenfeld said.
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The news comes as CalRecycle has been criticized by the advocacy group Consumer Watchdog for its response to the state’s

recycling troubles.

California is one of 10 states that has a deposit-refund system for beverage containers. People pay an extra 5 cents for bottles up to
24 ounces and 10 cents for bottles more than 24 ounces. They can get that money back if they recycle the bottle or can once they are

finished with it.

But it's becoming harder to find a place to recycle in California. The value of scrap metal and aluminum has fallen while other

countries, particularly China, have become more selective in the types of waste they will purchase from the U.S.

That’s made it tougher for recycling centers, which are not owned or operated by the state, to stay open. About half of the state’s
recycling centers have closed in the past six years, according to Consumer Watchdog. The biggest blow came in August when
RePlanet, the state’s largest operator of recycling centers, closed all 284 of its locations and laid off 750 workers.

In response, the state Legislature passed a bill authored by Democratic Assemblyman Phil Ting of San Francisco that makes $5
million in grants available to local governments and nonprofits to expand recycling programs. Democratic Gov. Gavin Newsom
signed that into law last month.

In February, Consumer Watchdog released a report estimating Californians forfeited at least $308 million in deposits last year
mostly because its hard to find a recycling center. California has 1,201 recycling centers statewide, according to CalRecycle's
website.

Consumer Watchdog President Jamie Court says he hopes the resignation leads to an overhaul of the state’s bottle deposit system.

“When half of the redemption centers in the state have closed over the last six years, it’s time for new leadership and a new director

who recognizes the emergency for what it is,” Court said.

This story has been corrected to show Smithline announced his resignation on Friday, not Thursday.
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Plan to expand Miramar landfill gets key city approval

The Miramar Landfill (Nelvin C. Cepeda / San Diego Union-Tribune)

Permission still needed from water quality regulators, air pollution officials, state
waste board

By DAVID GARRICK

DEC. 5, 2018 :
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SAN DIEGO — San Diego took a key step forward Wednesday on its plan to increase the capacity
of the Miramar Landfill by allowing waste to pile up 25 feet higher into the air.

A city hearing officer approved a permit amendment necessary for the expansion, which would
lengthen the life of the dump by eight to 10 years, by increasing its height from 485 feet above sea

level to 510 feet above sea level.

SAN DIEGO

San Diego plans to expand city dump despite zero-waste policy

Oct. 25, 2019

The vertical expansion is expected to make the city’s main dump more visible to residents in Mira

Mesa, Scripps Ranch and University City and to motorists on Interstate 805 and state Route 52.

No one spoke in opposition during Wednesday’s public hearing. The east ends of University City
and Clairemont are separated from the dump by freeway, but residents there still often complain

about smells.

The FAA has conducted aeronautical studies and determined the vertical expansion would not be a

hazard to air navigation, city officials said.

Additional approvals are necessary from water quality regulators, air pollution officials, the state

waste board and Marine Corps Air Station Miramar, which owns the land and leases it to the city.
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A vertical expansion is the city’s only option. The last possible horizontal expansion of the landfill,

into the western portion of the site, took place in 2008.

Seeking to expand the dump is a significant policy shift for San Diego. It comes less than five years

after the city adopted a “zero waste” plan.

Mayor Kevin Faulconer announced in 2015 that the projected life of the dump had been extended
from 2022 to 2030 thanks to new city recycling policies, trash compaction methods and other

innovations,

But that was before China’s decision in 2018 to sharply limit the amount of recycled goods it buys
from the United States. That change has left cities across California and the nation with tons of

recycled goods they are struggling to sell.

Under San Diego’s zero waste policy, the city wouldn't literally recycle 100 percent of its trash by

2040, but no material would be deposited in landfills to the maximum extent feasible.

City officials say the finances of city trash collection may not be viable long-term without some

place to sell the recycled material the city collects from nearly 300,000 residential customers.

The city spends about $34 million a year providing free trash pick-up to residents living in single-

family homes under a 1919 law called the People’s Ordinance.
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San Diego halts its ban on polystyrene
foam products

The city will prepare environmental study after lawsuit
from the restaurant industry.

where city officials this week retreated on their ban of such products. (Hayne Palmour
IV The San Diego Union-Tribune)

BY DAVID GARRICK

SAN DIEGO — The city has halted enforcement of its new ban on polystyrene foam
products in the wake of a lawsuit filed by the restaurant industry.
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San Diego officials say they will analyze the ban’s environmental effects, which the suit
contends the city was legally obligated to do before adopting the law.

The retreat is a setback for environmental groups that say the ban will reduce local waste
that isn’t biodegradable. They also say it will keep foam products out of waterways, where
they poison the food supply if eaten by fish.

Those groups said Wednesday that they still expect the law to take effect in San Diego
once officials complete the environmental analysis, which could take more than a year.

“We feel like the outcome is still going to be in favor of implementing and enforcing the
ordinance,” said Michael Torti, chairman of Surfrider Foundation San Diego.

The city’s decision is welcome news to many small restaurants and other businesses that
use foam products, which are less expensive than paper and plastic alternatives.

While the ban was scheduled to take effect in late May, the city granted a grace period
through Feb. 22 to all businesses with a gross annual income of less than $500,000 and it
approved waivers for some other businesses based on various hardship claims.

“This is good news for us and for lots of other small businesses,” said Reinaldo Gatica,
owner of Orlando’s Taco Shop in Logan Heights, one of the plaintiffs in the lawsuit.

Gatica said he had been reluctantly preparing for his waiver to expire on Feb. 23.

A city spokesman said Wednesday that while officials granted waivers and intended to
follow through with enforcement despite the lawsuit, no enforcement was actually ever
conducted, despite the law taking effect.

The website of the city’s Environmental Services Department, which was tasked with
enforcing the ban, has a message saying “Important Information: The city is staying
enforcement of Ordinance No. 0-21030 N.S. prohibiting the distribution or use of
polystyrene (also known by the trademarked name Styrofoam) within the city of San
Diego pending the preparation of an Environmental Impact Report.”

City officials did not issue a news release announcing their decision to temporarily delay
enforcement of the ban.

The restaurant association declined to comment Wednesday.

Nearly all national and regional restaurant chains long ago stopped using polystyrene in
response to lobbying from environmental groups and backlash from customers concerned
that foam isn’t biodegradable.

But many taco shops, pizza parlors, convenience stores and other small businesses
continue to use foam products to save money.

The ban would make it illegal to sell or distribute egg cartons, cups and food containers
made in whole or in part from polystyrene foam, often called Styrofoam.
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That includes bowls, plates, trays, lids and other items designed for one-time use for
prepared foods, including containers for dine-in food, takeout and leftovers to take home.

In addition to restaurant food and beverage containers, the ban would apply to
polystyrene egg cartons, coolers, ice chests, pool toys, dock floats and mooring buoys.

The law also would make it illegal to distribute plastic utensils or straws unless requested
by customers.

San Diego’s decision could affect 120 other California cities and counties that have
adopted bans on polystyrene products in recent years.

None of those cities conducted thorough environmental analyses. San Diego, the largest
city in the state to adopt a ban, was also the first to face a lawsuit for not doing an
analysis.

“This case sets a precedent,” Torti said.

He said, however, that advocates for polystyrene bans have already established through
previous studies that the laws have environmental benefits for communities.

“The evidence is overwhelming — that’s why we brought this forward in the first place,”
Torti said. “The specific plastics that this ordinance is set to ban are some of the most
common single-use plastics that we find at our beach cleanups and throughout the
community.”

The industry lawsuit says that the products that typically replace polystyrene could be
worse for the environment.

“Evidence before the city when it adopted the ordinance uniformly showed that a ban on
expanded polystyrene, which is recyclable, will not reduce litter or trash and will result in
polystyrene foam being substituted with replacement products that have far greater
environmental impacts and result in increased litter and trash,” the lawsuit says.

Before San Diego approved the ban in January, attorneys for the city said an
environmental analysis was not required “because it can be seen with certainty that there
is no possibility that the proposed ordinance would have a significant adverse effect on the
environment.” ‘

City documents also said San Diego is exempt from such an analysis because the ban is
“an action of a regulatory agency for the ‘maintenance, restoration, enhancement and
protection of the environment.””

When the lawsuit was filed in March, city officials said they were moving forward with the
ban. The city spokesman, Jose Ysea, declined to say why officials reversed course, citing
ongoing litigation.

Councilman Chris Ward, who spearheaded the ban, said Wednesday that he couldn’t
comment on the litigation but that having a ban in place is critically important.
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“Until plastic waste is removed from the system, plastic pollution will continue to threaten
our beaches, rivers and canyons, putting the health of San Diegans and our marine
ecosystem at risk,” Ward said by email.

The other San Diego County cities with polystyrene bans are Encinitas, Solana Beach, Del
Mar and Imperial Beach.

Garrick writes for the San Diego Union-Tribune.
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Encinitas City Council Votes To Expand Single-Use
Plastic Ban

The council unanimously voted to tentatively approve an expansion of the city's ban on the use
and distribution of single-use plastics.

ervices | Dec 19, 2019 2:50 pm PT

By California News Wire

The Encinitas City Council unanimously voted to tentatively approve an expansion of the city's ban on the use
and distribution of single-use plastic products to include straws and utensils, it was announced. (Shutterstock)

ENCINITAS, CA — The Encinitas City Council unanimously voted to tentatively approve

an expansion of the city's ban on the use and distribution of single-use plastic products to
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The ordinance would require restaurants within the city to only provide single-use plastic
straws and utensils upon request and would prevent the distribution of plastic-straws and
utensils at any city-owned facility or city-sponsored event. On Aug. 1, 2020, the
prohibition would further expand to include a full ban on the distribution of plastic straws

citywide.
Subscribe

The ordinance is part of the city's three-phase effort to continue eliminating plastic waste
and pollution. The council adopted a ban of polystyrene foam, commonly known by the
commercial Dow Chemical Co. designation Styrofoam, in 2016 and has continued to

expand it in the years since.

In 2020, the council is expected to consider two more phases of the expansion, which
would include a ban on the sale and use of plastic beverage containers at city-owned
facilities and city-sponsored events and even more restrictions on polystyrene, plastic

straws and plastic utensils.
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"I think we're having a moment of realization in our society where this culture of

convenience that we have come to think is convenient is actually extremely inconvenient,
especially for future generations," Deputy Mayor Kellie Hinze said. "So, I'm grateful that
we're taking this approach which is phased and its giving our businesses a chance to react

and prepare in a mindful way."

Local environmental organizations also praised the council for taking action to reduce

plastic pollution, particularly in a coastal city.

"The crisis of plastic pollution is an issue that must be addressed by our policy makers,"
said San Diego Surfrider Foundation Executive Committee member Alexandra Ferron
said. "As one of the first cities in San Diego County to pass a plastic bag and a polystyrene
ban, Encinitas has an incredible record in addressing this crisis and paving the way for the

rest of San Diego County to follow."
The council is expected to hold a second, ratifying vote on the ban expansion in January.

— City News Service
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WASTE EXPO 2020 SCHEDULE-AT-A-GLANCE

MAY 4-7,2020 | ERNEST N. MORIAL CONVENTION CENTER | NEW ORLEANS, LA

7:30 am - 5:30 pm
9:00 am - 5:45 pm
9:00 am - 5:45 pm
6:30 pm - 9:00 pm

7:30 am - 9:30 am
8:.00am - 6:30 pm
9:00 am - 5:45 pm
9:00 am - 5:45 pm
10:00 am - 5:00 pm

12:00 pm - 4:30 pm

5:00 pm - 6:30 pm

8:00 am - 3:30 pm
9:00 am - 5:45 pm
9:00 am - 5:45 pm
10:00 am - 5:00 pm

2:00 pm -3:00 pm
3:00 pm - 5:00 pm

515 pm-6:15pm

8:30am-12:30 pm
8:30 am-12:30 pm
10:00 am - 1:00 pm

MONDAY, MAY 4, 2020

Waste360/Stifel Investor Summit (co~located‘ event, separate registration required.)

WasteExpo Conference Program

Composting & Organics Conference and Food Recovery Forum
Welcome Reception

TUESDAY, MAY 5, 2020

National Waste & Recycling Association Awards Breakfast
Waste360 Healthcare Waste Conference (co-located event)
WasteExpo Conference Program

Composting & Organics Conference and Food Recovery Forum
WasteExpo Exhibit Hall Show Floor

Waste360 Business Leadership Forum hosted by Comerica
(co-located event, separate registration required.)

Public Sector Networking Event hosted by Sourcewell

WEDNESDAY, MAY 6, 2020

Waste360 Healthcare Waste Conference (co-located event)

WasteExpo Conference Program
Composting & Organics Conference and Food Recovery Forum
WasteExpo Exhibit Hall Show Floor

Waste360 40 Under 40 Awards Reception
EREF Live Auction

International Reception

THURSDAY, MAY 7, 2020

Deep-dive Workshops (Separate registration required.)
International Tour

WasteExpo Exhibit Hall Show Floor




